
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
April 13, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
April 5, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 4675 
Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Consideration of Request from Southwood Golf Club 
 
 IV. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 9, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2023  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 V. Consideration of Agreement with Leon County Tax Collector 
 
  VI. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 



    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
  D. Manager  
   
 VII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting:  May 11, 2023 
  A. HOA Joint Meeting at 6:00 p.m.  
 
  B. CDD Meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 X. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Vice Chairman deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



mailto:lkrojascdd@gmail.com




 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, February 9, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 Corbin deNagy Vice Chairman 
 Brian Kelley Supervisor 
 Chuck Urban Supervisor 
 David Frank Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy  District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager - GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 9, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Consideration of Candidates for Appointment to Board for Unexpired Term of 
Office (Seat 4) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor on roll call vote David M. Frank was appointed to fill the 
unexpired term of office. 

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 



February 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 Mr. Oliver being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

David Frank then gave an overview of the sunshine law, public records law, information 

regarding community development districts and the form 1 statement of financial interests. 

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-02 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-02 was approved reflecting David Frank as 
an assistant secretary. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 12, 2023 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2022 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Fiscal Year 2022 Financial 
Audit 

 Mr. Oliver stated it is a clean audit, strong financial health and I’m asking the board to 

accept the audit so we can transmit it to the auditor general before the June deadline. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Kelley with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2022 audit was accepted and staff authorized to 
transmit the final audit to the auditor general of the State of Florida. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Updates Regarding Crosswalk 

 Mr. Berlin stated we received a proposal from M Inc. The total says $12,500, but once 

the crosswalk is put in, the city will stripe it and sign it so the total amount for M Inc.’s proposal 

is actually $11,000. 

 



February 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Rojas with four in 
favor the proposal from M Inc. was approved at an amount not to 
exceed $11,000 and staff was authorized to move forward with the 
crosswalk. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement for Controlled 
Burn 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the agreement with Forestech Consulting, Inc. DBA F4 Tech, 
for the prescribed burn in the amount of $8,000.00 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney - Report 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 The board and staff discussed a parcel in the northeast sector within the CDD boundaries 

that may be limited to an entry feature and stormwater pond that would not drain into the 

district’s stormwater system.  The owner will pay off the debt and there will likely be no O&M 

assessment since the parcel will remain greenspace common area. 

 

 D. Manager   

 There being none, the next item followed. 



February 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Kelley stated I received notification from the City of Tallahassee, Parks & 

Recreation: the new City of Tallahassee park, the community park by Florida High will now 

officially be called, Four Oaks Park.  There will be a celebration and grand opening of the Four 

Oaks Park on February 25th. At 10:00 a.m.  This 40 acre park is proposed to have the city’s first 

cricket field.  It will also have a playground, multi-purpose sports fields, basketball, beach 

volleyball, pickleball courts.  Festivities begin at 10 a.m. with a ribbon cutting ceremony and will 

include opportunities to watch and learn to play each of these wonderful sports.  Park entrances 

are located on Four Oaks Boulevard and School house Road. 

 Mr. Urban stated we no longer have a supervisor as liaison with the HOA and I would 

like to nominate our new supervisor to be our HOA coordinator. 

 Mr. Rojas stated I agree.  I think we should all have a relationship with the HOA not just 

David.  It’s good to stop in and introduce yourself.  If you can make a meeting now and then it 

helps with all of us.  A former HOA board member reached out to me and talked about it would 

be nice to have trees planted on Four Oaks but I drove by today and there are already trees there.  

I will touch base with Robert.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Wiggins stated congratulations, welcome to the board.  I’m very happy about the 

crosswalk. 

 Ms. Burns stated a while back we talked about an entrance sign.  Has it come back up? 

 Mr. Berlin stated I was approached by the HOA and I said that would be a good segue if 

they wanted to do that at the 6 p.m. meeting in March and they agreed to that.   

 Ms. Burns stated it will have to be on your land.   

 Mr. Berlin stated it would probably go better in the median if I can convince the city to 

let me put it in the median. 

 A resident stated the trees that were planted from Four Oaks to Carlton have a protector 

around them and they need to be taken care of.  

 Mr. Berlin stated it is ours, we have cut it several times, one or two are tight. 

 



February 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

5 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 2, 2023 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting is scheduled for March 2, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



February 28, 2023

April 13, 2023

Capital Region
Community Development District
Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  February 28, 2023

Check Register -  1/1 - 2/28/23

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Total
  Debt Non-Major Governmental
 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $169,045 --- --- $169,045
Capital Reserve --- --- $296,346 $296,346

Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A1 --- $114,156 --- $114,156

INVESTMENTS:
State Board of Administration $1,415,126 --- --- $1,415,126

Series 2013
Reserve --- $430,085 --- $430,085
Revenue --- $971,145 --- $971,145
Series 2018A1
Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464
Revenue --- $686,834 --- $686,834
Prepayment --- $22,805 --- $22,805
Series 2018A2
Reserve --- $134,900 --- $134,900
Revenue --- $256,945 --- $256,945
Prepayment --- $6,100 --- $6,100
Series 2021
Revenue --- $318,732 --- $318,732

Prepaid Expenses $91,564 --- --- $91,564

TOTAL ASSETS $1,675,735 $3,592,167 $296,346 $5,564,247

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $1,453 --- --- $1,453
Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A1 $114,156 --- --- $114,156

TOTAL LIABILITIES $115,609 $0 $0 $115,609

FUND BALANCES:

     NONSPENDABLE $91,564 --- --- $91,564
     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,468,562 --- --- $1,468,562
     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $296,346 $296,346
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $3,592,167 --- $3,592,167

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,560,126 $3,592,167 $296,346 $5,448,638

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $1,675,735 $3,592,167 $296,346 $5,564,247

February 28, 2023

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23 THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $1,525,968 $1,525,968 $0
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $152,667 $152,667 $0
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $417 $15,529 $15,112

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,926,765 $1,679,052 $1,694,165 $15,112

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $5,000 $3,400 $1,600
FICA Expense $918 $383 $260 $122
Engineering Fees $25,000 $10,417 $828 $9,589
Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $600 $600 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,500 $3,125 $3,125 $0
Attorney Fees $57,000 $23,750 $7,754 $15,997
Annual Audit $3,850 $3,850  $3,850 $0
Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $15,520 $4,148 $4,148 $0
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $51,051 $21,271 $21,271 $0
Information Technology $2,800 $1,167 $1,167 $0
Website Administration $1,200 $500 $500 $0
Records Storage $150 $63 $0 $63
Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $833 $0 $833
Telephone $300 $125 $81 $44
Postage $1,000 $417 $286 $131
Printing & Binding $2,000 $833 $299 $534
General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,457 $20,193 $264
Legal Advertising $3,500 $1,458 $793 $665
Other Current Charges $1,600 $667 $1,000 ($334)
Office Supplies $200 $83 $13 $71
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Outlay $250 $104 $0 $104

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $222,270 $110,925 $81,243 $29,682

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23 THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

FIELD:
Management Fees $138,915 $57,881 $57,881 $0
Security $7,000 $2,870 $2,870 $0
Utilities $45,000 $18,750 $22,059 ($3,309)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $434,735 $434,735 ($0)
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tree $5,500 $2,292 $496 $1,796
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $5,000 $6,774 ($1,774)
Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $16,667 $8,725 $7,942
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $1,721 $1,836 ($115)
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $22,535 $22,535 $0
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $208 $0 $208
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $17,916 $17,916 $0
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $11,644 $11,644 $0
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $3,841 $3,841 $0
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $22,310 $22,310 $0
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $709 $1,375
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $3,125 $2,634 $491
Special Events $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Other-Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $1,529 $555
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $28,966 $28,966 $0
Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $3,333 $625 $2,708

TOTAL FIELD $1,704,495 $835,044 $823,084 $11,960

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,926,765 $945,970 $904,328 $41,642

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $733,083 $789,837 $56,755

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $733,083 $789,837 $56,755

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $770,289

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,560,126

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:
Special Assessment-On Roll $1,617,599 $0 $72,876 $1,421,536 $15,015 $16,541 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,525,968
Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $308,166 $25,680 $25,680 $25,681 $42,713 $32,912 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $152,667
Interest Income/Miscellaneous $1,000 $1,617 $1,583 $2,350 $4,854 $5,124 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,529

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,926,765 $27,297 $100,140 $1,449,567 $62,583 $54,578 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,694,165
   

EXPENDITURES:  
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $600 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,400

FICA Expense $918 $0 $77 $77 $46 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $260

Engineering Fees $25,000 $700 $128 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $828

Arbitrage Rebate $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

Dissemination Agent $7,500 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,125

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,784 $1,467 $1,956 $1,547 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,754

Annual Audit $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $3,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,850

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,148

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $51,051 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $4,254 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,271

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,167

Website Administration $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $40 $0 $7 $18 $17 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81

Postage $1,000 $1 $56 $0 $11 $218 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $286

Printing & Binding $2,000 $34 $46 $11 $90 $118 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $299

General Liability Insurance $20,457 $20,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,193

Legal Advertising $3,500 $201 $101 $104 $0 $388 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $793

Other Current Charges $1,600 $154 $286 $0 $301 $259 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000

Office Supplies $200 $0 $6 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Administrative $222,270 $40,995 $8,379 $12,521 $12,275 $7,074 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,243

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD
GENERAL FUND

FY 2023

Maintenance:

Management Fees $138,915 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $11,576 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,881

Security $7,000 $2,510 $0 $360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,870

Utilities $45,000 $9,580 $6,701 $3,318 $2,461 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,059

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,043,365 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $86,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $434,735

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Tre $5,500 $83 $83 $110 $110 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $496

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $332 $4,381 $1,397 $332 $332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,774

Pond Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $1,925 $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,725

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $4,130 $0 $0 $0 $1,377 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,836

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $54,085 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $4,507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,535

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $9,275 $3,534 $1,125 $1,990 $1,991 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,916

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $4,839 $4,093 $1,213 $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,644

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $3,841 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,841

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $2,990 $7,770 $900 $7,200 $3,450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,310

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $52 $657 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $709

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $844 $1,778 $6 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,634

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $129 $0 $1,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,529

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $4,138 $2,240 $3,434 $8,154 $11,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,966

Reserve for Capital - R&R $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,000

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625

Total Maintenance $1,704,495 $139,545 $140,538 $114,944 $307,053 $121,004 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $823,084

Total Expenditures $1,926,765 $180,540 $148,917 $127,465 $319,328 $128,077 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $904,328

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23 THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Contribution $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL REVENUES $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Charges $600 $250 $0 $250

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $250 $0 $250

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $174,400 $174,750 $175,000 $250

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $174,400 $174,750 $175,000 $250

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $121,168 $121,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $295,568 $296,346

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

5

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23 THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $381,325 $361,727 $361,727 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $480,804 $445,284 $445,284 $0
Interest Income $100 $42 $11,535 $11,493

    
TOTAL REVENUES $862,229 $807,053 $818,546 $11,493

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $183,901 $183,901 $183,901 $0
Interest - 5/1 $183,901 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $500,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $867,803 $183,901 $183,901 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,574) $623,152 $634,645 $11,493

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,574) $623,152 $634,645 $11,493

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $332,987 $766,586

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,414 $1,401,230
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

5

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23 THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Residential $320,392 $308,819 $308,819 $0
Special Assessments - Commercial $175,762 $162,768 $162,768 $0
Special Assessments - Direct $809,950 $321,917 $321,917 $0
Interest Income $50 $21 $11,096 $11,075

    
TOTAL REVENUES $1,306,154 $793,524 $804,599 $11,075

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $368,125 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)
Interest - 5/1 $368,125 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $575,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,311,250 $368,125 $368,125 ($0)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ($5,096) $425,399 $436,474 $11,075

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($5,096) $425,399 $436,474 $11,075

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $385,047 $1,037,785

FUND BALANCE - Ending $379,951 $1,474,259
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

5

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23 THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Commercial $272,757 $254,884 $254,884 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,766 $2,766

    
TOTAL REVENUES $272,757 $254,884 $257,650 $2,766

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $44,773 $44,773 $44,773 $0
Interest - 5/1 $44,773 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $180,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $269,545 $44,773 $44,773 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $3,212 $210,112 $212,877 $2,766

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,212 $210,112 $212,877 $2,766

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,126 $185,068

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,337 $397,945
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023
5

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23 THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments $318,938 $306,193 $306,193 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,366 $1,366

    
TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $306,193 $307,559 $1,366

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $31,875 $31,875 $31,875 $0
Interest - 5/1 $31,875 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $255,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $318,750 $31,875 $31,875 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $188 $274,318 $275,684 $1,366

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $188 $274,318 $275,684 $1,366

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $42,905 $43,048

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,093 $318,732
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023

ASSESSED TO # UNITS

SERIES 2008 / 
2018-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2008  / 
2018-1 

COMMERCIAL

SERIES 2011A-1 / 
2021 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2011A-2 / 
2018-2 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2013 
RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2013 
COMMERCIAL

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

FISCAL YEAR 
2023 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED

ST JOE COMPANY 1,692.00 -                   804,792.09       -                        -                       -                   -                       804,792.09        303,917.99        1,108,710.08             

LEON CO. TAX ROLL 3,762.58 325,549.85     175,751.81       318,937.68          274,147.35         381,324.91     480,803.85        1,956,515.45     1,621,847.01     3,578,362.46             

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5,454.58 325,549.85     980,543.90       318,937.68          274,147.35         381,324.91     480,803.85        2,761,307.54     1,925,765.00     4,687,072.54             

RECEIVED BY DATE

SERIES 2008 / 
2018-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2008  / 
2018-1 

COMMERCIAL

SERIES 2011A-1  
/ 2021 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2011A-2 / 
2018-2 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2013 
RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2013 
COMMERCIAL

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

FISCAL YEAR 
2023 O&M

TOTAL COLLECTED 
NET

ST JOE COMPANY -                   540,272.00       -                        -                       -                   -                       540,272.00        201,075.95        741,347.95                
TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE -                   264,520.09       -                        -                       -                   -                       264,520.09        102,842.04        367,362.13                

LEON CO DIST 1 11/9/2022 3,219.59         138.54               4,248.87              -                       3,771.19          379.01                11,757.20           10,133.62           21,890.82                  
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/2022 20,936.47       860.22               24,632.06            -                       24,523.43        2,353.30             73,305.48           62,753.40           136,058.88                
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/2022 195,972.83     83,788.76         230,665.07          168,050.32         229,548.01     229,220.73        1,137,245.72     948,305.40        2,085,551.12             
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/2022 78,701.23       76,962.71         35,541.54            86,341.95           92,184.77        210,546.73        580,278.93        473,220.05        1,053,498.98             
LEON CO DIST 5 1/19/2023 4,671.95         -                     4,206.38              -                       5,472.37          -                       14,350.70           12,102.20           26,452.90                  
INTEREST 2/2/2023 586.80             312.73               578.66                 491.85                 687.33             855.54                3,512.91             2,912.73             6,425.64                    
LEON CO DIST 6 2/22/2023 4,729.72         705.08               6,320.41              -                       5,540.04          1,928.88             19,224.13           16,541.17           35,765.30                  
LEON CO DIST 7 3/17/2023 3,921.78         5,006.05           3,982.64              7,774.57              4,593.68          13,695.05           38,973.77           32,023.97           70,997.74                  

-                   -                     -                        -                       -                   -                       -                       -                       -                              
-                   -                     -                        -                       -                   -                       -                       -                       -                              
-                   -                     -                        -                       -                   -                       -                       -                       -                              
-                   -                     -                        -                       -                   -                       -                       -                       -                              
-                   -                     -                        -                       -                   -                       -                       -                       -                              
-                   -                     -                        -                       -                   -                       -                       -                       -                              

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 312,740.37     167,774.09       310,175.63          262,658.69         366,320.82     458,979.24        1,878,648.84     1,557,992.54     3,436,641.38             

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL 12,809.48       7,977.72           8,762.05              11,488.66           15,004.09       21,824.61           77,866.61           63,854.47           141,721.08                

PERCENT RECEIVED

SERIES 2008 / 
2018-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2008  / 
2018-1 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2011A-1 

RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2011A-2 / 
2018-2 

COMMERCIAL
SERIES 2013 
RESIDENTIAL

SERIES 2013 
COMMERCIAL

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

FISCAL YEAR 
2023 O&M TOTAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 67.13% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 67.13% 66.16% 66.87%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 96.07% 95.46% 97.25% 95.81% 96.07% 95.46% 96.02% 96.06% 96.04%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

1/3/2023 3070-3071 $3,403.12

1/6/2023 3072-3078 $596,274.55

1/13/2023 3079-3081 $11,323.22

1/17/2023 3082 $350.00

1/23/2023 3083-3085 $95,195.08

1/25/2023 3086-3087 $3,376.00

1/30/2023 3088 $3,317.67

2/16/2023 3076 lost check -$11,803.50

2/1/2023 3089-3090 $296,802.49

2/6/2023 3091-9098 $193,170.81

2/14/2023 3099-3101 $21,156.22

2/16/2023 3102 $11,803.50

2/21/2023 3103-3105 $97,739.01

2/23/2023 3106-3109 $19,345.60

2/27/2023 3110-3113 $15,632.98

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $1,357,086.75

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

1/1 - 2/28/23



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/20/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/23 00024 12/23/22 194869   202212 320-57200-47000                                     *              462.50
TREE REMOVED 12/21/22

12/23/22 194870   202212 320-57200-46450                                     *               83.66
CONTR#15 U#ORANGE IRR REP

12/23/22 194871   202212 320-57200-46450                                     *              196.11
CONTR#28 U#31 IRR REPAIR

12/23/22 194872   202212 320-57200-61000                                     *            1,193.85
DOGGIE POT STATIONS (3)

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                1,936.12 003070
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/23 00324 12/22/22 3156613  202211 310-51300-31500                                     *              778.00

LEGAL SV THRU 11/30/22
12/22/22 3156614  202211 310-51300-31500                                     *              689.00

NOV 22 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,467.00 003071

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00106 1/06/23 01062023 202301 300-20700-10800                                     *           78,701.23

TXFER TRAX COLLECTION
1/06/23 01062023 202301 300-20700-10800                                     *           76,962.71

TXFER TRAX COLLECTION
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            155,663.94 003072

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00130 1/06/23 01062023 202301 300-20700-11000                                     *           86,341.95

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                             86,341.95 003073

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00148 1/06/23 01062023 202301 300-20700-10900                                     *           92,184.77

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
1/06/23 01062023 202301 300-20700-10900                                     *          210,546.73

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                             302,731.50 003074

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00300 1/06/23 01062023 202301 300-20700-10000                                     *           35,541.54

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                               35,541.54 003075

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00061 1/01/23 494      202301 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25

JAN 23 - FACILITY MGMT
1/01/23 494      202301 310-51300-44200                                     *              227.25

HOTEL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               11,803.50 003076

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/16/23 00061 1/01/23 494      202301 320-57200-34000                                     V           11,576.25-

JAN 23 - FACILITY MGMT
1/01/23 494      202301 310-51300-44200                                     V              227.25-

HOTEL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               11,803.50-003076

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/20/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/06/23 00294 12/28/22 91968382 202212 310-51300-49100                                     *               43.74
DESK SIGNS

HC BRANDS                                                          43.74 003077
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00082 12/23/22 6769384  202212 310-51300-32400                                     *            4,148.38

S2013 FY23 TRUSTEE FEES
U.S. BANK                                                       4,148.38 003078

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/13/23 00024 1/06/23 194937   202301 320-57200-46490                                     *            7,200.00

REMVL DEADWOOD
1/09/23 194940   202301 320-57200-46650                                     *            1,400.00

ADDTL TRIMMING OF TREES
1/09/23 194944   202301 320-57200-61000                                     *            1,058.22

UNIT #37 FENCE INST
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                9,658.22 003079

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/13/23 00022 1/12/23 23478    202301 310-51300-32300                                     *              600.00

ARB SR2013 FYE 11/30/22
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 003080

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/13/23 00267 1/02/23 SW12922  202212 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,065.00

4TH QRT WATER QUALITY MON
MCGLYNN LABS INC.                                               1,065.00 003081

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00208 11/30/22 626661   202210 320-57200-34500                                     *              350.00

2022-HALLOWEEN@SOUTHWOOD
ACME BARRICADES,LC                                                350.00 003082

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/23 00024 1/18/23 194949   202301 320-57200-46520                                     *              657.15

INST SIGNS 1/12/23
1/18/23 194950   202301 320-57200-46450                                     *              276.36

CONTR#10 IRR REPAIR
1/18/23 194951   202301 320-57200-46450                                     *              280.88

CONTR#19 IRR REPAIR
1/18/23 194952   202301 320-57200-46450                                     *              251.52

CONTR#27 U#2 IRR REPAIR
1/18/23 194953   202301 320-57200-46450                                     *              105.61

CONTR#LSF-3 IRR REPAIR
1/18/23 194955   202301 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07

FEB 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS
1/18/23 194955   202301 320-57200-46225                                     *              110.16

FEB 23 LANDSC NEW UNITS
1/18/23 194955   202301 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07

FEB 23 IRR CONTR UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               93,135.82 003083

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/20/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/23/23 00324 1/18/23 3168548  202212 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,266.50
LEGAL SV THRU 12/22/22

1/18/23 3168549  202212 310-51300-31500                                     *              689.00
DEC 22 - MONTHLY MEETING

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,955.50 003084
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/23 00228 12/31/22 5210165  202212 310-51300-48000                                     *              103.76

NOTICE OF MEETING
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           103.76 003085

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00240 12/06/22 LUIS KYL 202301 310-51300-49100                                     *               10.00

OATH OF OFFICE/COMM FEE
12/08/22 CHARLES  202301 310-51300-49100                                     *               10.00

OATH OF OFFICE/COMM FEE
12/08/22 CORBIN D 202301 310-51300-49100                                     *               10.00

OATH OF OFFICE/COMM FEE
FL DEPT OF STATE DIV OF ELECTION                                   30.00 003086

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00161 1/18/23 230118   202301 320-57200-46485                                     *            3,346.00

CY FIBAR
MILLER RECREATION EQUIPMENT &                                   3,346.00 003087

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/30/23 00029 12/29/22 DECEMBER 202301 320-57200-43000                                     *            3,317.67

UTILITY 11/28-12/27/22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  3,317.67 003088

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/01/23 00106 1/27/23 01272023 202301 300-20700-10800                                     *           46,802.49

TXFER 45.62 ACRES CLOSING
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                             46,802.49 003089

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/01/23 00026 2/01/23 02012023 202302 300-15100-10000                                     *          250,000.00

TXFER EXCESS FUNDS TO SBA
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION                                 250,000.00 003090

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00024 1/24/23 194956   202301 320-57200-46450                                     *              259.75

CONTR#4 U#1 IRR REPAIR
1/24/23 194957   202301 320-57200-46450                                     *              544.63

CONTR#9 U#4,6,9 IRR REP
1/24/23 194958   202301 320-57200-61000                                     *            7,095.90

SAND BOX PROJECT
1/24/23 194959   202301 320-57200-46485                                     *              495.00

INST TOT LOT MULCH
1/30/23 194962   202301 320-57200-46450                                     *              271.50

CTR#30 ARTEMIS WY IRR REP
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                8,666.78 003091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/20/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/06/23 00205 2/02/23 171270-L 202301 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,500.00
TOT-LOT CONTRUCT BERM

ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                              1,500.00 003092
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00301 1/22/23 360601   202301 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,850.00

FYE2022 AUDIT
BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES &                                  3,850.00 003093

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00106 2/06/23 02062023 202302 300-20700-10800                                     *          160,958.42

TXFER ASSESSM DIRECT BILL
2/06/23 02062023 202302 300-20700-10800                                     *            5,571.48

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            166,529.90 003094

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00130 2/06/23 02062023 202302 300-20700-11000                                     *              491.85

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                                491.85 003095

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00148 2/06/23 02062023 202302 300-20700-10900                                     *            7,015.24

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                               7,015.24 003096

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00300 2/06/23 02062023 202302 300-20700-10000                                     *            4,785.04

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                4,785.04 003097

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00028 2/01/23 70602B   202302 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

JAN 23 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003098

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/23 00024 2/06/23 195032   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              515.71

CONTR#5 U#3 IRR REPAIR
2/06/23 195033   202302 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,560.00

TRIM SHUMARD OAKS/MEDIAN
2/08/23 195036   202302 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,560.00

UNIT#21 TREE TRIMMING
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                3,635.71 003099

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/23 00061 2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

FEB 23 - MGMT FEES
2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

FEB 23 - WEBITE ADMIN
2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

FEB 23 - IT
2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

FEB 23 - DISSEMINATION

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/20/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15
FEB 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-42000                                     *               31.17
FEB 23 - POSTAGE

2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-42500                                     *              117.90
FEB 23 - COPIES

2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-41000                                     *               17.21
FEB 23 - TELEPHONE

2/01/23 495      202302 320-57200-46900                                     *                6.00
FEB 23 - GOOGLE

2/01/23 495      202302 310-51300-44200                                     *              227.25
FEB 23 - HOTEL

2/01/23 496      202302 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25
FEB 23 - FACILITY MGMT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               17,188.51 003100
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/23 00028 1/01/23 65750B   202301 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

JAN 23 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003101

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/16/23 00061 1/01/23 494      202301 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25

JAN 23 - FACILITY MGMT
1/01/23 494      202301 310-51300-44200                                     *              227.25

HOTEL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               11,803.50 003102

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/23 00024 2/20/23 195039   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              146.28

CONTR#1 U#5 IRR REPAIR
2/20/23 195040   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              133.90

CONTR#2 U#2-5 IRR REPAIR
2/20/23 195041   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              186.99

CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REPAIR
2/20/23 195042   202302 320-57200-46450                                     *              162.42

CONTR#8 U#23 IRR REPAIR
3/01/23 195038   202303 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07

MAR 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS
3/01/23 195038   202303 320-57200-46225                                     *              110.16

MAR 23 LANDSC NEW UNITS
3/01/23 195038   202303 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07

MAR 23 IRR CONTR UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               92,193.89 003103

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/23 00061 1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

JAN 23- MGMT FEE
1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

JAN 23- WEBSITE ADMIN

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/20/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33
JAN 23- IT

1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00
JAN 23- DISSEMINATION

1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.28
JAN 23- OFFICE SUPPL

1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-42000                                     *               11.47
JAN 23- POSTAGE

1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-42500                                     *               89.55
JAN 23- COPIES

1/01/23 493      202301 310-51300-41000                                     *               17.72
JAN 23- PHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,337.60 003104
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/23 00228 1/31/23 5311556  202301 310-51300-48000                                     *              207.52

NOTICE OF MEETING
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           207.52 003105

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/23 00106 2/23/23 02232023 202302 300-20700-10800                                     *            5,434.80

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                              5,434.80 003106

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/23 00148 2/23/23 02232023 202302 300-20700-10900                                     *            7,468.92

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                               7,468.92 003107

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/23 00300 2/23/23 02232023 202302 300-20700-10000                                     *            6,320.41

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                6,320.41 003108

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/23 00004 2/14/23 8-038-72 202302 310-51300-42000                                     *              121.47

DELIVERIES THRU 2/14/23
FEDEX                                                             121.47 003109

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/27/23 00157 2/22/23 022223   202301 320-57200-46910                                     *              625.00

GAFFITI REM PED BRIDGE
DAVE BORDEN                                                       625.00 003110

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/27/23 00029 2/27/23 02272023 202302 320-57200-43000                                     *            2,460.98

FEBR 22
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  2,460.98 003111

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/27/23 00324 2/20/23 3182048  202301 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,267.00

GEN COUNSEL JANUARY
2/20/23 3182049  202301 310-51300-31500                                     *              280.00

MO MEETING 1/12/23
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,547.00 003112

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/20/23          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/27/23 00127 2/23/23 022323 M 202302 320-57200-60000                                     *           11,000.00
HANDICAP RAMPS REM/REPL

M OF TALLAHASSEE,INC.                                          11,000.00 003113
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B              1,357,086.75

TOTAL FOR REGISTER            1,357,086.75

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



aAE> All Pro La,,d,,,,,e,,f
invoice

ALL P@O Ta"ahassee,1nc.
PO Box 38355 Date lnvdce #

LA%W€ARE Tallahassee,FL,

nmummi 32315-8353
12/23/2022 194869

Phone: 850·656-0208

BillTo >L_ '6%A9 NATIONAL
F"rcdd ' 7gl-^ >><< associationCJF

Attn:RobertBerlin 'mA= QON^ =:L=%al,
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13(1 ,g'"zlt'¥kuE·E_Pt:¢m'k|'g.

Tallahassee,FL 32311

I

— - - ' P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 !/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Central Park - TreeRenioval in Central Park with cleanupanddcbris
reniovd

8 men @ 1Hr,each 8 50.011 400.00
Cat loaderUse lhr.

1 62,50 62.50

Dale of Service: 12-21-2022
G" %

-"' it t:
""

" U7)
,i

\zjz3 lhbm"-

)

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayable to the address ]j$(Qcjabove,All crc:dit card Total $462.50
transactionswill be sutjject to pK)cessin?fees, Pricingniay vtn"y, Fuel surehargeemay apply.

$35 t'ee fiir uil returnedchecks
, , , ) } t ,,

µayments/Credits $0.0(1
A Financechary'Ot"'2% per nicmthmay 1)3 asse,'sedm dl ' 0 da ' pastdu ' bitlan '"s
In the e\'eRtof nt)n-paym¢nfs,¢ollediunfees andl or reasonableattomey fees will be chargedto thecustnmer

"
" Balance Due $462..50



AE> All Pro Landca,eo1'
invoice

Tallahassee,Inc,

7_ALL pm PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

=is= '%h,'::=' 12/23/2022 194870

Phone: 850-656-0208

BillTo · "· '^cA0 national,
E!jj,^ »<< associationofCRCDD clo GMS, LLC 9--T:' LANWSCAPE

AU: Robert Berlin
µ*bN:̂ MAC~$ ,gbg%E profe5sk)nals

,
f{".ii..,',kiti?·¥'t"[s?r3-¥ijki:3196 MerchantsRow,Sui(c )30

Tallahassee,FI, 3231 1

—
i —-— — P,0. Nq, Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

ConWoller # 15 m Unit - Orange Ave & Ponds - TniµticmRepair -
ReplaceValve Box

10" Round Valve Box w/Lid (Grccn) i 18.66 18.66

IrrigationTechnicianLaborRateper honr i 65.00 65.00

Dtife of Service: 12-2 !-2022 -j i <.·' ', ")'

DamageSource:Normal Ware """ " ' >A!lm
\2 llzz-tC&m

i

4

Thank you for your businesslPlcasemakecheckspayable (o the address [isEedabnvc,AU credH card Total $83,66
transactionswill be stlEtiecl to processingtCes. Pricingrnay vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply

$35 fee for ail retuuiccichecks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.0g

A Financechtuj'e of 2% per month may be assesuxlor all 90 day pa.:t cine balances

Ir the eventofRoR-payrlienfs,cdkctionfeesandl or reamiableattorney fees will becharµd to tii¢ customer " '

"
'

""'""" "" "" ""'" " Balance Due $83.66



aE> ,,
hivoice '

A Pro Landcat"cof
Tallahassee Inc.

—_-- .- --ALL PRO PO Bnx
31355 Date Invoice# ]LA%WCA.RE Tallahassee,FI..

" "
32315-8355 12/23/2022 194871,

,

1

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ,,jAj'A %M¢V national
cR(jDD d,, GMS,LLC '" ^J »<< 2=i'=,'""
Attn:Roberl Berlin

wni~µAimwh U19'%% PROFESSkOMALS
3196 Merchan6 Row, Suite 130 '""I"4agiga=!

Tallahassee,FL 3231(

' ———·——-— ' P.O, No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/22/2023

Description Quantij"^""Rat' mount

Controller# 28 Unit # 31 - InigationRepair - ReplacehTigMion
Valveand Valve Box

Hnn,(er! 1/2"Globc/AngkValve PGV-l51 1 79.95 79.9:j
tO" Round Valve Box w/Lid (Grem) i !8,66 18.66

IrrigationTechnicianLaborRtiteperhour 1.,5 65,00 97,50

DateofService: 12-20-2022
DmnageSource:Normal Wtire

&uqYErij

"]uLg2-
µ:jvz jzoZZ-

Thank'you t'oryour business!Please makech¢¢k$payablelo the addregs listed above.All credit card Total $196,11
(rans[ictionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricingmay vary Fuel surchargesmay apply,

$35 fee for all refumedchecks
, ,, , , y ,

Payments/Credits $0.Cl0
A Finmcechargeof 2% per month may b ' le. ,'ess"d in ail 90 da ' past dite batattc"s
In the eventofnon-paynienis,cdkction feesandl or reaxcmttbteattorney fees will tic chary:d to the customer "

"" ""'"'" Balance Due $j96,11

,



K

^e> All Pk) Latidcared
§nvouce

ALL pm Tallahassee,Inc,

r___-.__ _.-.-.- .

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice# )_LAm®€A®w Tallahassee,FL 12/23/2022 19487'

mmmmm 32315-8355
,, ._,,.,

"

Phone: 850-65&0208

Bill To wruu national
-- ""' — -—" --— FNyiA' ' »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
CRCDD 'F3'-. ) LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robm Berlin

w?K«::iumam ^^^ PKOFGSSkOMALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13(I E±M==,f!m
Tallahassee,FL 323! I

·

-— P,0, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Doj;gie Pot Stations(3) cxtra for later installation

Complete lkgi Pot Pc( Station 3 397,95 [,193.85

b' (0DD
)

Fjuj +

'"1z")"°'

)

Thank you foryourbusiness!Please makecheckspayable tQ the address listed above,All credit card Total $!,193,85
transactionswill be subject to processinglees.Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharg.es may apply.

$35 fec for all r;tumeci checks

, ) , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechar,'e of 2% per nmith may be, ssessed (}n all c() day p4 st du ' balances
In Ute everit cit non-paymeMs,collection N¢$mdlor reasonableii¢tQ1TlCj'Reswill becharged to the ctts¢onier

"" ""
" '

""" Balance Due $1,193.85



KUTAK ROCK 'LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 6811)3-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

\Vire TmtsferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First Natiom)Bank ofOmaha
December 22, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C Ik 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3 1566 13

Client Matter No, 17123-1

Mr, Jim Oliver
CapitalRegianComm Dvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices

-
St, Auµustinc

Suite 114
47,5 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice 'No. 31 56613

17123-1

Re: CapitalRegion - General Counsel

r'or Professional Legal Services Rendered

11/05/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Responseto audit letter request
11/08/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79,50 Confer with Ber|i11 regarding

Metronet
\1/10/22 j. Gillis 0.30 43.50 Coordinateresponseto auditor letter
11/10/22 S. Sandy 0.40 106,00 Prepare new supervisor notebook;

review audit request

jIll 1/22 D. Wilbourn 0,50 72,50 Update and revise board of'

supa'visot" guide
I 1/17/22 J. Brown 0.40 120.00 Correspondence and follow-up

conceminpassessmentinquiry
11/1.8/22 J. Brown 1,10 330,00 Confer with Precise, Bakun,, et al,,

regarding assessment-related
inquiries; fOllow-up from same and
!,om'ard rcquested copy of
methodology

TOTALHOURS 3,10

PRIVILEGE!')AND CONFIDENTIAL
/m:oRNEY-cL[ENTCOMM(,IN1CATK)NAN1)/OR WORKPR(.)D(jCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region Comm Dvlp.
December 22, 2022
Client Matter No. 17123-1
InvoiceNo, 3156613
Page 2

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED .$778,00

TOTALCURRENT AMOUNTDUE $778=00
rr 7| ,,,, ,,,,, ""T

k

t z'j2% gu9»m-

PRlvlLEGE1") ANDCONF11)ENTIAL
/\Tr()[<NEY-cUEN1' C(.)MM(JNICAT]C)NAN1)/OK V\/(J1¢K PRODUCT



,

KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remitlb:
TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA '

Kutak Rcx:k 1.,l.,P

PCi Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

\Vire TransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha
December 22, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C /1 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3 156614

Client Matter No, 17123-2

CapitalRegionCommDvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices ·-··' Si. Augustine
Suite 114

475 JA/estTown Place
St, Augustine,FL 32092 invoiceNo. 31 56614

17123-2

Re: Capita!Region- Monthly Meeting

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

Il/i0/22 S. Sandy 0.90 23&50 Attend agenda call; conduct follow-
up regardingsame

11/17/22 S. Sandy 1,60 424,00 Prepare for and attend board
meeting; conduct follow-up
regardingsame

I !/29/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Facilitateagendacall

TOTALHOURS 2.60

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $689.00

TOTALCIJRRENTAMOUNTDUE $689,00

UNPAIDINVOICES:

November28, 2022 InvoiceNo. 3 141 246 291.50

TOTALDUE cj'jQ>
r& U1 @m&-

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
A11"ORNE\"CLIENTCOMKIUN1CATK)NANL)/OR WORKPRODUC'I'



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET" ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0,00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.1)0 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1.108,710.08

GROSS LEONCO TAX ROLL $865,3B784 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEONCO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.50 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,99339 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.86% 10.66% 13.44% 45 32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $102,013.98 $102,013,98

TOIAL DUEdirect invoice 50.00 MQ4,/9?.09 E,0 ClO $0.00 $,0,1)() $0.00 $201,904.01 $1,006,696.10

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133 §2 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,935.47 $860,22 $24,632 06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62.753.40 $135,058.88

LEON CO DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788 76 $230.665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12

LEON CO DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $75,962,71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210.546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98

LEON CO DIST5 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CC) DIST (3 $0.00

LEON CO DIST7 $0.00

LEON CO DIST8 $C).00

INTEREST $0.00

LEONCO DIST g 50.00

LEON CO DIST10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $298,830.12 $161,750.23 $295,087.54 $254,392.27 $350,027.40 $442,499.77 $1,494,412.47 $3,296,999.80

NET DUE TAX ROLL $26,719.73 $14,001.58 $23,850.14 $19,755.08 $31,297.51 $38,304.08 $127,434.54 $281,362.66

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 91.79% 92.03% 92.52% 92.79% 91.79% 92.03% 92.14% 92.14%

001-30[)-20700-10800 DQ1-300-20700-1080D 001400-2Q700-100QO 001-300-20700-1100DOQ1-3Qlk2O7QC)-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-301)-36300.10 'DOD 001.300.1 0100.0 1 000

201-700-1 31 DO-l0000 201-700-1 3100-10000 203-700-13100-l0000 202-700-13100-1DODO 029-70613100-10000 029-700-131 00-l0000 n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10'00 2Q3-700-36300-10QD[) 202-70[)-36300-101® 029-7[)0-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10"00 n/a n/a

vendor# 1 06 vendcjr#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 D01-300-207Q0-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-1 09000

DATE
CHECKS

12/15/22 $304,916.41 $259,54$.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 3060/3GE13/3062/3061

Totaltransferred $304,918,41,,,,, $259 546DO ,,$168;050.32
, ,,, ,

$489,795.67

Total DUE $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $1).1)0 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $%5,367.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEONCO TAX ROLL 374858 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.45

GROSS LEONCO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $515,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,71)1.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $3&1,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.65% 10.66% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES2018-I SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 5102,013.98 $102,013.98

TOIAL DUE DIRFCT1NVC)ICE $(' 00 $804,79?.09 $0.00 $().00 $0.00 $0.00 $201,904Of $I,[)QB.696.10

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4 248.87 $0.00 $3.771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,93$.47 $850.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $52,753.40 $13$,058.$8

LEON CO DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $1$8,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220 73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12

LEON CO DIST4 12,'20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35.541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184 77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98

LEON CC) DIST5 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

LEONCO DIST6 $0.00

LEONCO DIST7 $0.00

LEONCO DIST 8 $1).00

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

LEONCC) DIST10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $298,830.12 $161,750.23 $295,087.54 $254,392.27 $350,027.40 $442,499.77 $1,494,412.47 $3,296,999.80

NET DUE TAX ROLL $28,719.73 $14,001.58 $23,850.14 $19,755.08 $31,297.51 $38,304.08 $127,434.54 $281,362.66

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 91.79% 92.03% 92.52% 92.79% 91.79% 92.03% 92.14% 92.14%

001-300-20700-10801) D01-300-20700-1080D D01-3QC)-2070J-10000 001-300-207Q6110C)D 001-300-20700-109C)Q 001-30[)-2070{>10900001-30C)-36300-10t000D01.300.1010D.D1000

201-700-1 3100-lDODO 201-700-1 3100-10000 203-700-13101-l0000 202-700-13100-1DODI) 029-700-13100-10QC)Q 029-700-131 DM DODO n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10'00 203-700-363(JQ-10000 202-7[)0-36300-101QC) D29-700-36300-10C)QO 029-TCKjQ63®-10100 n/a n/a

vendc>r# 1 06 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-108C)D D01-300-2DTOQ-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001400-207DQ-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12/16/22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 3C63,3CS3/3052/3061

Total transferred
, ,,

$304916.41
,, ,,

$259546.00 $188,,050.32 $Z?9.795.67

Total DUE $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.51)



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex20D8 Ex2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 Series 2018-2 Series 2013 SERIES 2013 GeneralFUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEONCO TAX ROLL $865,3$7.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEONCO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.58 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $351),053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $515,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 :.381,324.91 5480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 5294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.66% 10.66% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY 30.00 $102,013.98 $102,013.98

TOTAL DIJED1RE"CT INVOICE SO 00 $&04,792..t)9 $0.00 $0.00 ${).00 $0.00 $201,904.01 $1 006,696.10

LEONCO DIST1 11/09/22 $3.219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.52 $21,890.82

LEONCO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632 06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753,40 $136,058,98

LEONCO DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83 788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551 i2
LEONCO DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $75,962.71 $35,541.54 $85,341 95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220 05 $1,053,498.98

LEON CO DIST 5 $0.00

INTEREST 50.00

LEON CO DIST B $0.00

LEON CO DIST7 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0,00

INTEREST $0 DO

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

LEON CO DIST10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $298,830.12 $161,750.23 $295,087.54 $254,392.27 $351),027.40 $442,499.77 $1,494,412.47 $3,296,999.80

NET DUETAX ROLL $26,719.73 $14,001.58 $23,850.14 $19,755.08 $31,297.51 $38,304.08 $127,434.54 $281,362.66

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 91.79% 92.03% 92.52% 92.79% 91.79% 92.03% 92.14% 92.14%

01)1-300-2070[)-10800 001-300-207[)0-1 0800 C)01-300-2[)700-10000 001-300-20700-11 DOC) [){)1-300-20700-1 0900 001-300-2070D-10900001-300-36300-101000 OQ1.300.10100,0 1 000

201-700-13101)-10000 201-700-1 31 00-l0100 203-700-13100-10QC)Q 202-70613100-lDODO 029-700-1 31 00-l DODO 029-700-131 00-10000 n/a n.'a

201-TO0-36300.11)000 201-700-36300.10'00 203-700.36300-10000 202-700-36300-10'1 DO 029-70[)-36300-10000 [)29-700-36300-10'00 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendor#3[)0 vendor#130 vendor#148

C)D1-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700.11000 001400-20700.109000
DATE

CHECKS

12/16,'22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.87 3Cl50/3083/3®2/3C)51

Totaltransferred $?04,916.41 $259,546.00 $168050 32 $489,7?5.57

Total DUE $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO #UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 21)13 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $C1 DO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEONCO TAX ROLL $865,367.84 $326,793 54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEONCO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937 68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847 01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943_74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,92152 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8 91% 7.65% 10.56% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY 30.00 $102,013 98 $102,013.98

TOTAL DUE D1RECTINVOICE SQ 00 $804,7$)2.09 SQ.0[1 $0.00 $0.00 $U.00 $201,904 DI $1 00ii,696.10

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771 19 $379.01 $10,133.$2 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,935.47 $860.22 $24,632.05 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753,40 $138,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195.972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305 40 $2,085 551.12

LEON CO DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $70,%2.71 $35,541.54 $%,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98

LEON CO DIST5 $0.00

INTEREST $0 00
LEON CC) DIST6

I $0.00
LEON CO DIST7 $0.00
LEON CD DIST8 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00
LEON CO DIST9 SO 00
LEON CO DIST 10 .

$0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $CLDD

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $298,830.12 $161,750.23 $295,087.54 $254,392.27 $350,027.40 $442,499.77 $1,494,412.47 $3,296,999.80

NET DUE TAX ROLL $26,719.73 $14,001.58 $23,850.14 $19,755.08 $31,297.51 $38,304.08 $127,434.54 $281,362.66

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01)% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 91.79% 92.03% 92.52% 92.79% 91.79% 92.03% 92.14% 92.14%

001-300-20700-10800 C)01-300-20700-108C)D DC)1-300-20700-1001)0 001-300-2070[)-1 1 DDQ 001-300-2070(>10900 001-3D0-20700-109[)0001-300-36300-1 C) 1000 001.300.101 [)0.0 I 000

201-71)0-13100-lDODO 201-700-l3100-10000 203-700-131ClO-l 0000 202-7QCk13100-lDODO 029-700-13100-1DODO 029-700-13100-10000 n/a nta

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-363[)0.1M00 203-700-36300.100C)0 202-700-36300-1[)1CK) 029-70C)-36300-10000 029-TOCl-36300-10100 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vencbr#301) vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 QQ1400-20700-1090DD

DATE
Checks

12/16/22
'

$304.916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 31)60/30$3/3052/3061

Total transferred $304.915.41
,,

$259,546.00
, ,,

$168,050.32
,

$489,795.67

Total DUE $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $85,341.95 $302,731.50



i
t

Governmental Management Services, LLC hnvdce :

1001 BradfordWay )

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoke#: 494
'

jnvolceDate: 1/1/23
Due Date: 1/1/23

Bill To: Case:

CapitalRegionCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Su|tg 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092 i

L

i
!

i

Deschption ':'" - u
"·' j , ·

' Hourii/Qty Rate Amount
1

!

FacilityManagement· Capital Region - january2023 -i-?,- 11,576,25 11,576.25 i

Hilton Garden Inn :-) n- n "'° U') ,i
"' 227,25 227.25 j

1

!
t

S

1

i
1

.1

i

i

i
I
I
I

i

1

J7- adLLg"
)

,

i ""' S" 23
!

Total $11,803.50
L

Payments/Ctedits $0.00

Balance Due $11,803,50 ,

?'



INV:91968382
ACCT# DATE TERMS BIN/CNT161 BRANDS 30,956 ,2,28,20,2 NET30 5253-2

CREATING PERSQNAL)UPPROPUCTS PO# NET30;NT#8105979

2021-2 St. Augustine Road E, 3acksonvil(e,FL 32207 HSC USMAIL: US Mail First Class (9 oz)
_888-465-6373

TracRng#' 34001 t J2C2-24:'5104U2322

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
GMS - GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES SARAHSWEETING
475 WESTTOWN PLACE CAPITALREGIONCDD
SUITE 114 475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE TOTAL
1 210D DESKSIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM\N/1NSERT-- Kyle Rojas 20.00 16.99 16.99

1 210D DESKSIGN 2X10ALUMINUM\N/1NSERT-- CorbindeNagy 20.00 16.99 16.99

1 FIRST-I SHIPPINGAND HANDLING- USMAILFIRSTCLASS 9,76 9.76 9.76

TOTAL 43.74

We appreciateyour business I!!



2/3

1

ujbank»
InvoiceNumber: 6769384

CorporateTrusl Services Account Number: 207502000EP-MN-WN3L .
go LivingstonAve. InvoiceDate: 12/23/2022
S(. Paul,MN55107 Direct Inquiries To: SCOTTSCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

t !

CAPITALREGIONCOD
ATTN DISTRICTMANAGERGMS LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351

i 3i AJ)ji :; ). -,,," 'f <Uf,j ·0 'G

CAPITAL REGIONCDD SERIES2013 ..,,

The followingis a statementof transactionspertainingto yqwaccount, Fqi furtherinfonnalion,pleasereviewthe attached.

STATEMENTSUMMARY
t

r "" PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPONPORTIONOF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENTOF INVOICE.
)

1

)

i

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $4,148.38

All invoicesare due upon receipt.
)

)

!

t
?

i
1

I

i

g
L{ 6 I

!

i

Pleasedetachat perforationand return bottomportionof the statementwith yourcheck,payableto U.S. Bank.

)

i
.' -

1

lhYoiceNumber;--j:,i,.,-';.....!.'- -'.'!.i.,.,.,i,:.i.:.--..".' ;".j !":i j"i 6769384 )

CAPITAL REGIONCDD SERIES2013 Account Numbet'·. - -
. " '·

"'"'"-"-' ""."" a.'...2075¢)2000 1

1 Current DuC' i ,'.. :,", )" ,';,'!' j" "·'.,'
,..

,': ).',".- f4,14.8.38 ,

:,:'::"!-'i'ii.' .,....,.: '..:. ..,. .. .,. .- ,::", '."-'":':":.'."."::-'!',""' I

tjirec't 1n,qUirie$".To: j";?.,."z"'
:.

:' ..'.,:
SCOTTSCHUHLE

)

Phone, ....,.', t" .'.

.,.., . ,.. , i.: ·' "
::' ' 954-938,247.6

)

'::-r:': .

)

Wire Instructions: Please mail paymentsto:
)

)

U.S. Bank U.S. Bank ',

ABA # 091000022 CM-91390
)

I
' Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870 I

TrustAcct # 207502000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
)

Invoice# 6769384 '

Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul
)

!
'



3/3

CorporateTrust ServicesYbank,, E'-M"-W""' InvoiceNumber: 6769384
60 LivingstonAve. ,
81. Paul, MN 55107 InvoiceDate: 12/23/2022

· Account Number: 207502000
Direct inquiries To: SCOTTSCHUHLE

CAPITAL REGIONCODSERIES 2013
Phone: 954-938-2476

Accounts Included 207502000 207502001 207502002 207502004 207502007

In This Relationship:

CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZEDFOR ENTIRERELATIONSHIP

Detail of CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portionof Year Total Fees

04280 Administration 1.00 3,850.00 100.00% $3,850.00

SubtotalAdministrationFees - in Advance 12/01/2022- 11/30/2023 $3,850.00

Incidental Expenses 3,850.00 0.0775 $298.38
12/01/2022to 11/30/2023 '

Subtotal IncidentalExpenses $298.38

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,148.38

The fees shownon (his invoiceare reflecllveof the mostrecent fee scheduleor nolice ol(eeadjustmentprovidedby U.S. Bank,

7tl1

Page2 of 2



A9> , ,
Mvoice

i\l1 Pro I. andtat'c of
Tallahassee,hie.ALL PR© "°'°':" '."e )

1Aace,#

LAR9©©A&K Taliahass·-, FL

mcumu:u 32315-8355
1/9/2023 194944

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
% \%U,9 NATIONAL

CRCDD " '"g'^ »<« ^SSOC1ATIONOF
LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin
WL·h'-a'u}GF'Z"'

ey,697^ PROFES31ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 1 30 "±E'y.!!£'-!',_a'
Tallahassee,FI. 3 23 ll

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit // 37 Jnstalkitionof 140fi. ofFence andNo TrespassingSigns@the

culdesacalong EsplanadeNorth to discouragedumping.

installation of" fenceand signs I 1,058.22 1,058.22

DatesofService:1-6-2023& 1-9-2023

J)Ju_
tj'ijm'v

Thank you fOr your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $1,058,22
transactionswill be subject to processingiCes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, , ) ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof2% per month may b " ass"ssedot) all ' 0 day pastdu" balances
In the event ot"non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

""" Balance Due .$1,058.22



tnvoice^T" All Pro Landcareof"

ALL PR@ """"""":""" "_m___PO Box 3, 355 Date i Invoice#

LARU©CAR& Tallaha,,,,,FL ) ,, ,mmmmnm 32315-8355
9 2023 194942

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To .beAiK '^,9'0' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC '" FNGL^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
"'" '\: LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '""""""'""" 89q^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""""" " '

Tallahassee,FL 323ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

FL 080 Pond - Clean-up of"Fallen Tree & Removal of"Debris

GeneralLabor Rate 2 50.00 100.00

Dateof Service: 1-3-2023

a&t5'5D

rizt' '- a-
t )tm| za ""

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $100.00
transactionswill be subject to processingiCes. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 kc for all returned checks

, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof2% per mouth may be a.'se.'sed on all 90 day pastdue balanc".'
In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $100.00



^> .
jnvoice

Al! Pro L,tndcareof

ALL PR@ """T"' ""PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%©CA&K Tallahassee,FL

UNNNJMU 32315-8355
1/9/2023 194940

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Im '^,Kb' NATIONAL

CRCDD 'uy,'^ »« t=g:= °'
Attn:Robert Berlin "' """""""""' g^% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !'±"ni'uu 'c' 't '

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] I

— - P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

AdditionalTrimmingof' streettrees along Four OaksBlvd. in Unit if/ I.
Treesencroaching and blocking access needed for siding repairsin unit 1

townbomes

StreetTressTrimmingalongFour Oaks Blvd. 1 1,400,00 1,400.00

Date ot"Service: 1-4-2023 4LA)
UJijjj

C '(t"jzoz5

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total .$1,400.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

!35 t"ee for all r;turmcjchecks

, , , , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

/1 Finance chargeof 2% per month may b " a.'sess "d on all 90 day pastdti " balanc".'
hi the event of non-piiyments, collection fees andl or reasonableattorney kes wilt be charged to the customer

"
Balance Due $1,400.00



A3> ,
Bnvoice '

A I Pro Landcareof'

ALL P#@ """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

Lha%%©ARm Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

1/9/2023 194943

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 4, %%9',S' NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GNIS,LLC FNG'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF
u LAMDSCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin '"Rrrm'h«'i""·" ,N^^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""'"""""'"- u-u
Tallahassee,FL 323 t t

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 16 - Poe Park - Clean-upof' fallen tree and removal of debris

GeneralLabor Rate 2 50.00 100.00

Date of"Service, 1-3-2023

IJJ """ )=:

'I'U"""

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address lis(ed above.All credit card Total $100.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

.$35 fee t";r all returnedchecks,

, ) ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finmc" chargeof 2% per m mh inay be assess"don itll ' (I day past due balance.'
In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged {t) the customer

Balance Due $100.00



All-Pro Land Care of KNVOICETallahassee,Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 1/6/2023 194937

Bil) To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Bihniore(Ph 3, Unit 31)

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Removal Deadwoodof 3" and greaterdiameter, larve clumps of vines from 4 OakTreesalong Biltmore
Ave. Includesclean-upand haul all debris off property

1 Deadwood& Clumps of' Vines from 4 Oak Treeson Biltmore 7,200.00 7,200.00

D,,, ,,, ,,,,,,,,, ,_,,,,R,
j)joi..

i 64z&"a

ThankYou For Your Business!Pleasemake checkspayable to the above address.
$7,200,00

Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chareeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

In the eventof non-payments,collection fec.s andl or reasonableatt(}mey fees will be charged to the customer.



Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise,FL 33351

InvoiceNo. 23478
Date 01/12/2023

SERVICE AMOUNT

Project:Arbitrage- Series 2013 FYE 11/30/22 $ 600.00

Subtotal: 600.00

Total 600.00

CurrentAmount Due $ 600.00

0 - 30 31- 60 61 - 90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

Paymentdue upon receipt.



^¥7's==µ~"~%&
0" '

"m%%,

),,. a @) McC"lynn_L,a,bs&c,
'"1=>g' ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIESaq , a' '

5m?everlubm
Mlalias:mc,EL 32301

January 2, 2022

Robert Berlin,Operationsand MaintenanceManager
Capital Region CCD
3196 MerchantsRow,Suite 130 Tallahassee,FL 32311

Email: rberlin@gmsnf.com,Phone: (850) 727-5310
0

Invoice for Laboratory Services
'ourth Quarterly Water Quality Monitoing Report for Southwood Lakes, 2022

October,November, and December, 022

Data Set ID: SW120922

Item and sampleidentification:
sampled by McGlynnLaboratories,accordingto MU SOPver. 16

date sampled 12/9/2022

Note: MU sampled and analyzeddata for 6 lakes so 3 lakes are free, this invoice is for 50%.

Activity
'""'""' Cost per Lake ThreeLakes

"

Sampling fee $200 $600

Chlorophylls $35 $105

Total Nitrogen $25 $75

Total Phos)llorus $25 $75

Sum $285 $855

Data Report $10 $10

lnterprativeReport $200 $200

Total $1,065

TOTALAMOUNTDUE: $1,065.00

[{;b(23,it"g >1

<sa~ G". LiLr—— ':et'} Ag c' :
Sean E. McGlynn, Ph.D., President ij? ,ti.'cY -:' ?
568 BeverlyCt.
Tallahassee, FL 32301



Send Pa}'uicr($ To:
INVOICE.AcmeBarricades LC4CME Attn, Accounts Reeeivxble

9800NormandyBlvd.,Jacksoxiville,FL 32221-2036 InvoiceNo 626661
Tel: (904) 781-1950 Flu-: (904) 781-192j Date I 1/30/22HRF?R!EFE1EG Federal T,,x ii) #59-3541$99

OrlandoDivisicm l'mhaiidleDivisinn TampaDivisian Miami Division West Pahn Beach
508 CliftonSt 1675 CommerceBlvd 26! i Snuih 82ndStied, 4601 Oaku: Road 370S TmcmmcPkwy

Orlando,FL 32808 Midway, Flcuida32343 · Tampa ,FL 33619 Davie, FL- 33314 WestPalm Beach,FL 33404
Tel: (407) 253-4337 Te!:(850)765-$546 Tel: (813) 623-ACME Tel: (954)-321-8205 Te!: (561)4$7-8222
Fax: (407) 253-1342 Fax:(850)765-8549 Fax: (813) 623-2045 Fax: (954)-791-0921 Fax: (561)-657-8226

Robert Berlin/Capital Region Comm Develp job No
Dist
3196MerchantsRow Blvd, Ste 130 P,0, # Robert 850-251-1,237
Tallahassee,FL 323 I j ACMEJob 11342

Email rbedin(g')gmsnLcon1

CustomerPhone 850/727-53tO

CustomerFax REF: 2022- Halloween at Southwood(Leon)

Terms CreditCard
t

Item Equipmentand Labor Fruni Te) Hrs/Days Qty Price Amount

Services:
EQPRENTAL EquipmentRental(L,S) ll/01/22 1 1 $350,U0 $350.00

Services: Subtotal $350.00
Tax $0,00

K"'?' ,8 E'·' K ' ?

'" ' ZMx>a>^

jµ' 1%tj,6«e= =TLLCLi
C,n>c" lb asc- 2L>LZ-

'1·((9p^3

ServicesBill Total Amount $350.00

Total Taxes $0.00

InvoiceTotal $350.00



All-froLand,Careof' LNVOKCET' llahassei', Inc.
P,0 Box 38355 Date Invoice#Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 1/18/2023 194955

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms project

Budget 2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenancefOr February2023
' s " " ":' ] S'y,

.

Landscape- ContractedUnits
'

,,,
A4ZDC)

_ ______
86,947.07 86,947.07

Landscape- New Units*"
, -Uczur,_ 110,16 110.16

Irrigation- ContractedUnits oicA~> _,

" """ 4,507.07 4,507.07
Irrigation- New Units "* """ 0.00

*'Landscape- New Units: _LDR 5 - (3) Dogi Pots added8-5-22 - $82.62 —~"<""

i ) gD""" a

Unit 23 - (I) Dogi-Pot added 11-1-22 - 527.54 '

"""**Irrigation- New Units:
i 1\ '? J;gp 4J)

ThankYouFor Your Business!Pleasemake cheekspayable to the above address.
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total $91,564.30

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeor 2% per month may be assessed on al! 9() day pastdue balances

Iii the eventof non-payments,coilecUon fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charEcdto the customer,



)
,

,
kivoice

A J Pro Landcar" of'

RLL PR© """"":"""""PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA% ©CARE Tallahassee,FL

Ugµµj7nyjj 32315-8355

_
1/18/2023 194949

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To '4'4 6M9U NATIONAL

CRCDD >><< ^SSOCIAT)ONOF
'7'-C,";' LAMbSCAPE

Am: Robeti Berlin -!"-'&!'gg£z! Asiur profebsionals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !±!±!LU±L_'
Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Installation of Signsalong Alleyot"t' ot"ColletonCourt in Unit 23

(3)-Signs / (3)- Posts /(3)-Sacrete 1 382.15 382.15
GeneralLabor Rate 5,5 50.00 275.00

DateofService:1-12-2023

A zSm
IJj{AJJ\ )1

m

ljij lbuujk

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.Ali credit card Total ,$657.15
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharpcsmay apply.

,$35 fee for ail returnedchecks ·
A Finatice chargeof' 2% per tncmthmybe assessedOIl all ')0 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the eventof non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charge(]to the customer

""""""" "" Balance Due $657.15



j ,,, ,,,, ,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,
fnvoice

ALL PR© '""""":""""'° '°':""' '""_

_

- Ua=a)LA%®©AWE Tallaba.·see,FL

ummmm 32315-8355
1/18/2023 194953

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To Am. 7A9U NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
"

"" FNG,L^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

)"i LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin g~'.i±!g± e9'U%% µReyFEssIoNALs
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Z'±t,cijm \" !=,b g'

Tallahassee,FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Ccmtroller # LSF-3 Maple Ridge - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotor /
Sprayhead/ Nozzle

PGPRotor I 25.95 25.95
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 1 9.88 9.88
Nozzle I 2.50 2.50
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 1 2.28 2.28

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour I 65.00 65,00

Date otService:1-11-2023
&L445tj

DamayeSource:Normal Ware ~jjj; t ,g
] igi1jj24

Thank you tor your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total 3105.61
transactionswill be subject to processing l"ees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks ·
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balance, Payments/Credtts $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees and c)!' reasonableattorney fees will be charged to ttje cllstoiner

Balance Due $'0'.6'



A£> ,
fnvoice

A i Pro Landcareof

ALL P#@ """""":":""" """"""PO Bo,' 3, 355 Date Invoice#

LA%D©ARE Tallahassee,FL

ummmu 32315-8355 1/18/2023 194952

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.

AA* M689 NATIONAL
"CRCDDclo GMS, LLC 'y 1^ »<< =°='P°E"°'
Attn: Rober(Berlin WH\ua»'"d"ruw' 9O%Z PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 " " " '9-L=a '

Tallahassee,FL 3231 [

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 27 Unit# 2 - IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair

2" SCH 40 Coupling i 2.34 2.34
2" GasketedRepair Coupling SS I 39.18 39.18

Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour 2 65.00 130.00
Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 2 40.00 80.00

Dateof Service: 1-12-2023 AvLjyDamageSource:Construction

__ (i)-il!Zl)om

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayablc to the address listed above.All credit card Total $251.52
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

,$35 fee for all r;tumeci checks

, , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

/\ Financechar'eof' 2% per month may be a.'s 'ssedon all 90 day pastdu " balan'c.'
In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"""" Balance Due .$251.52



A3> ,
Vnvoice

A i Pro Landcareof'

ALL PR© """"":""""'PO Bo," 38355 .
Date nvoice#

=== ":':';':=:' t """"""
""%'")

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
i*- '^SU' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """" FNG,LA, >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
""-- [ LAMBSCAPE

Attn:RobertBerlin '"=i"m'·'-' u^r WOFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 fi[.,qi,z,ltbtt i't ' 'Z_'!.

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 19 - irrigationRepair - Repair Pipe - Replace
Sprayheads/Nozzles

I" Slip-FixFitting ] 10.45 10.45

I" Coupling 1 1.15 1.15
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 6 9.88 59.28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3 65.00 195.00

Dateof Service: 1-11-2023 Ar)DamageSource:Normal Ware
—" '—µ

— ~W:
¥

) jtj ,hu'-y

Thank you foryour business!Please makecheckspayableto thc address listed above.All credit card Total $280.88
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

.$35 fee for all returnedchecks
A Finance chargeof 2"(: per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer

"
Balance Due $280.88



^> ,,
hivoice

A Pro L.andcare of

ALL PM© """""":""""'PO Bo,·,jj55 )" Date "
_

1nvoi.c,e#
,LA%©CA®W Tallahas,'··, FL

uummmitu 32315-8355
1/18/2023 194950

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -%Aj. '^,Sb' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC " FN,GLA >>« ASSOCIATIONOF
""jy LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin yt±:±'y""f' gur% professionals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 1 30 ±±k'!'±.!g±g'r"

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/17/2023

Description "'"""""""r
,__

Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 10 - IrrigationRepair - RepairMainline

2" 90 SCH 40 Elbow PVC SS 1 3.91 3,91
1 1/2" SCH 40 90 ElbowPVC SS 2 3.50 7.00
2" x 1 1/2" SCH 40 RED Bushing SS ! 2.95 2.95

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 2,5 65.00 162.50
IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 2.5 40.00 100.00

Date of Service: 1-12-2023 AA UjjjDamageSource:Construction )j j ~mj),
,,

'1'?j"""i

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above. All credk card Total $276.36
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

S35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per momh may be asse.'s"don all 90 day pa.'t due balan 'es
In the event of mm-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

"""" Balance Due $276.36



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RernitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

\Vire TransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA //104000016

FirstNational Bankof Omaha
January I 8, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference:InvoiceNo. 3 168549

Client Matter No, 17123-2

Capital Region Cominunity Development
GoverninentalManagement Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St, Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3168549

17123-2

Re: CapitalRegion- Monthly Meetiii{'

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

12/01/22 S, Sandy 0.20 53.00 Reviewdraft minutes
12/01/22 S. Sandy 0,20 53.00 Attend agendacall
12/08/22 S. Sandy 1.70 450.50 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; conduct follow-up
regardingsame

12/21/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Reviewdraft agenda
12/22/22 S. Sandy 0.40 106.00 Prepare notices for joint hoa and

District workshops; review draft
minutes

TOTAL HOURS 2.60

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $689.00

TOTAL CURRENT /\MOUNT DUE ,$689.0Q

7
L

I'
¢]1 ji»us

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA //104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha
January I 8, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3 168548

Client Matter No, 17123-1

Mr, Jim Oliver
Capital Region Community Development
GovernmentalManagementServices

- St. Augustine
Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3168548

17123-1

Re: Capital Region - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

12/05/22 J. Brown 0.10 30.00 Review correspondence regardin?
estoppel letter

12/07/22 J. Brown 0,40 120.00 Follow-up regarding assessmerit
inquiry and related background
documents; follow-up with District
staff regarding same

12/07/22 S, Sandy 0,20 53.00 Confer reµrdingO&M assessments
12/14/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Confer regarding HOA joint meeting
12/15/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53,00 Prepare notices for joint meetings

with HOA
12/16/22 J. Brown |.10 330,00 Review correspondence and confer

with Sandy r¢?arding landscape
rnaintenance and held layout area;
follow-up re?arding and forward
a55essnlerlt-re!atedmaterials; review
same

12/16/22 S. Sandy 0.70 185,50 Confer with Berlin regarding
landscape operations lease and pool
access agreement; prepare pool

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
/\TTORNEY-C[,[ENTC()MMUN1CATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region Commuiiity Development
January 18, 2023
Client MatterNo. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3168548
Page 2

accessagreement
12/16/22 D. Wilbourn 1.80 261.00 Prepare joint meeting notices with

11OA for fiscal year; prepare access
agreement for pool construction

12/19/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Prepare access agreement; prepare
audit request follow-up

12/22/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Confer with Berlin re?al'din? AllPro
lease and Metronetpayment status

12/22/22 D. Wilbourn 0.70 101.50 Transmit joint meeting notices to
district manager; review audit report

TOTAL HOURS 5.70

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,266.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $1,266.50

JJnjjjjjj
' i JUt (mc'li

PRIVILEGEDAN I') C:ONFIDFNTI/\L
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCY)MMUN1CA'I"ION t\ND/ORWORKPRODUCT



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT ii' PAGE It

LOCALhQ "P"" "9'°"'"""""" '"°" '°"
!

Tallahassee 1NVOIcE/k billing period payment due date
:

Media Group 0005210165 Doc 1- Dec 31, 2022 January 20, 2023 )

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
!

(Memo Info) (IncludedIp) amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $103.76
I

BILLING ACCOUNT MAMEAND ADDRESS BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERAL ID

1-877-736-7612or snib@ccc.gamelLcom 16-0980985
CapitalRegionCommunity

Toms and Conditlons:Past due accounts are subject to interest al theCapitalRegionCODAttn: GMS rate of 18% per annum or tho maximum logal rate (Whlchevor is less).
5385N. Nob Hill Rd. Advorliser claims for a credil related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid

Sunrise,FL 33351-4761 must 1)9 submitted In wrillng to Publlsharwithin 30 claysof the Invoice dale
or Hib claim will bo Waived.Any credit towards fulure advattlsing mud be

l|I]|Ill||||l|l|l|ll hhji lj F|klil|| |l|ljllL|l|||lfIIlll|ll[ usod wi(hln 30 clays of lssuancaor tho creclllwill ba (orfallad.
All fundspayable In Us dollars

D0D0L8'|053000DD0D0DD00D521,0lh5000la3?b355BB
To sign-upfor E-mailed invoicesand onlinepaymentsplease contactabqspecial@ganneft.com,Previousaccountnumber:

Date Description Amount

12/1/22 BalanceForward $100.58

12/22122 PAYMENT-THANKYOU -$100.58

PackageAdvcW/s/ng:
Start-End Date Description PC) Number PaclcacjoCost

11/29/22-11/29/220005496823Notice of MeetingC $103.76

PLEASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITHYOUR PAYMENT

E=, { » '(" .d3- 0
_

q 't,»
,

^'COUNTNAME PAYMENTDUE DATE AMOUNT PAID

·4> .T_u ,1 ' 'a' C, pi(a1RegionCommuni(y january 20, 2023

Tallahassee accountnumber invoice number
Media Group 184053 0005210165

CURRENT 30 DAYS GO DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS

$103,76 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.76

REMITTANCEADDRESS (IncludeAccount1/ & lnvdce//on cfwck) TO PAY WITH CREDITCARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW:

[J VISA [J MASTERCARD D DISCOVER [J AMEX

TallahasseeMedia Group
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 Exp Date / / CVV Code

Signature Date

0000],B40530000000000QDa52[0[b500DlD3?bl558B



,

0005523651/ TAL-60111(
_

Uuahassee Democrat ·

Tallahassee©com
A GANNETT COMPANY

i :
I

i

1

i
1

Attn: Sarah Sweeting ' -
i :

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITY '

5385 N KNOB HILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351

i .

i
1

STATEOFWISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN: i
.r

· ' Noticeof MeetingB fore he undersignedauthoritypersonallyappeared
CapitalRegioncommunity DevelopmentDistrictjj, &n,?§whoon oathsays that he or she is a Legal (SouthWood)

AdvertisingRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisorsof the Cap5tal Region :

newspaperpublishedat Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; Community Developmant District ("Southwood Community") will bo !

, , heldThursday,January12, 2023at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Commun-
that the attachedcopy of advertisement,being a LegalAd in the ity Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive,Tallahassee,Florida32311. The meet- ! "

ing is open to the public and will be conducted in accordancewith thematterof provisionsof Florida Lawfor Community Development Districts. a copy !

of the agenda for the maeting may be obtained from GMS, LLC, 475 i

NOTICE West Town Place, Suite 114, St, AugustinaFlorida 32092. (and phone
(904) 940-5850). This meeting may ba continued to a date, time, and
ejaee to be specified on the record at the meeting. There may be occa-
Sionswhen one or more SuReM$or$will participateb telephone.

in the Second judlclalCircuit Courtwas published in said Any person requiring special accommodationsat
this

meeting because i

newspaper in the issuesof or by publicationon the of a disabiilty or physicalimpairnient should contact the District Manag- !

er at (904) 940-5850at least two calendar days prior to the meeting. If !

newspaper'swebsite, if authorized,on : you are hearing or speechimpaired, please contact the Fbrida Relay
Service at 1-800·955-8770,for aid in contactingthe DistrictOffice, 1

Each personwho decidesto appeal any action taken at these meetings is

01/03/2023 advisedthat pBtsonwill need a record of procaedingsand that accord-
ingjy, the personmay needto ensurethat a verbatim record of proceed- !

ings is made, including the testimony and evidenceupon which such ap- !

Affiant further says that the said TallahasseeDemocrat is a
peal is to be based, !

:James Oliver !

newspaperpublishedat Tallahassee, in the said Leon County,
/

DistrictManager i
PUBLICATION: I 3/23 1

Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretofore been ,,,,,,,,,,m !

continuouslypublished in said Leon County,Florida each day 1

and has been enteredas periodicalsmatterat the post office in
Tallahassee, in said Leon County,Florida, far a period of one
year nexf precedingthe first publicationof the attached copyof
advertisement;and affiantfurther says that he or she has

never paid nor promisedany person,firm or corporationany
dlscount,rebate, commissionor refund for the purposeof i

.q

securipigthis advertisementfor publicationin the said .I

" T 0 "newSpaper. I '

ti

Sworn to and u scrib before me this 3th of January2023,
i ,

by » \ who is personally known to
me.

, .

9,tUj~
Affiant

P

\-' ' '"r" d "gji? ";q?c~"otary Public.S le lSCO . Countyof Brown

" ejjk3-m
My commissionexpires

NANCY HEYRMAN ;

Notary Public
# of Affidavits1 - State of Wisconsin :

~~u&~~k~m£

..,.. .. .



)

)

OATJJ OF OFFICE
(Art. II. § 5(b), Fla, Const.)

)

t i

STATE OFFLORIDA
)

County of Leon
)

I

I

!

1 do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and
Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office underthe Constitution of the State, and that I will well and faithfully perform the dutiesof

Supervisor, Capita! Region Community Development District
)

(Title ofOffice)
)

on which I am now about to enter,so help me God.
)

[NOTE: Ifyou affirm,you may omit thewords "so help me God." See § 92.52,Fla. Stat.]
'

g
N i (L~_ -i"""

Signa/u,,ewj" J"")"" "Ly^"" )

swo/d
?ds!/bsct' 'dbefore me by meansof p ysic /p/'esencqor

'

on ne n ' a/ion, Ills U day of, begye)m^j ,
:mn^i )

A,
,

I

,,^,. JAMESC,Q1jVER,jRt Signa/iu'e o /ce/'Adnl/nis/e/'/ngOcUh 0/' ofNo/a/yPl/b//c

ai !:% my commissicn !1hh 107110 1

i?;
...

,¢°:i EXPIRES Miiy $U,2025

y
'

f
)

2

"' ,sUS\"' BoMdThru Nowry Nb!ioUndarn'tMrs Print, T pc, or Stamp Com nissionedNameo NotaryPublic i

. I

PersonallyKnown OR P/'oducedlden/Vica/io/?n
)

i
t

Type oflden/i/icaUonProduced ~---------------------"
)

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
1

j

ACCEPTANCE
!

I accept the officelisted in the above Oath of Office.
)

Mailing Address: uHolne D Office
)

I

}

l1S)7l ShAij 1!letA LAbgtj- bitfs ljle UJjjmm )

Street or PostOfficeBox Print Name )

U)?j,ms¶<€ n- 3)-3t| (j,, .sjz 0> juCity, State,Zip Code trlgnatu ·ee" 1rj I I'" jjj"
'

P

a

DS-DE56 (Rev. 02/20)



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art. IL § 5(b), Fla. Const.) )

STATE OF FLORIDA )

County of Leon
' )

i '
)

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that T will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and
'

Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
officeunder the Constitution of the State, and that I will well and faithfully perform the duties of

Supervisor, Capital Region Community Development District
)

(Title ofOffice)

on whichI am now about to enter,so help me God,
)

[NOTE: Ifyou affirm,you may omit thewords "so help me God." See § 92.52,Fla. Stat.]

q
)

V

>d
,

,,ej' " .P ,^ i i

Signa ire
1

Sw0/' andsubscribedbefor me by me ?s of e

p ysicg/p/'esenceor
n/in n ariza/ion, his « dayof bQca,i qy , ZN-Y

~
,,\'"pr·., JAMESC, QL1VER,jR.

s9.9'1:\
MYCOMMISS10N#HH 107110 Signa/i

:'e yo /ce/'Ad////nis/e/'///gOathor ofNo/myPublic ,

':

,,,,t
gs EXPIRESMay30,2025

"f' q"' Bcl[\ddTh(uNotuypUb\kljme=Qrg
"82¥,f4\' prim, Type, or Stamp ConnnissionedName ofNotary Public

_
PersonallyKnown OR P/'odl/cedlden/i/ica/ion[J

)

Type of/den/uica/ionProduced

"'"~ Fkw w~ mm ~ X=e x=t Wfm Wre ~ ~ ~ ~ V~ µm ~ KGGU Kggm wu ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ N~ ~ ~ ppm ~ ~ ~

ACCEPTANCE
I accept the officelisted in the above Oath ofOffice.

Mailing Address: [g'ilolne [j Office
!

3Lnj (1Avo!H=j jvl'" av!j]i^ ctAa 3)

)

Streetor Post OfficeBox Print Name
U"J|A!ANSmj ft 3>31' ,lOA^^ '

City, State,Zip Code S"' m.ture
)

)

DS-DE56 (Rev. 02/20) :



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art. II. § 5(b), Fla. Const.)

E

\

),

' STATE OF FLORIDA )

County of Leon
)

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and
Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
officeunderthe Constitution of the State, andthat I will well and faithfully perform the dutiesof

Supervisor, Capital Region Community Development District
(Title of Office)

on whichI am now about to enter,so he me God. )

[NOTE: Ifyou affirm,you may Ill' t e words "so help me God." See § 92.52,Fla. Stat.] )

« S/gna/nre

Swor 'to a/ subsci'ibedbeforeme by m ns of p iysicalpresence o/>
!

,^,, JAMESC, 0LI\/ER,JR.
' n/ine n / /i|/i //iis dayof be e>eAjM

, 2A)»y )

:*i" "i*'i MYCOMM1$$10N1/ HH107110

, ^^ ,'?!$gvg!=t',','=,=,, Sig""""'F O '""AdnUn,ster/ngOath or ofNotmyPub//c

,
t&µlW

' Print, Type, or Stamp CommissionedName ofNo/ary Public

PersonallyKnown Mor Prodl/cedlden/i/ica/ion [J

Type of/dentYica/ionProduced """
m% m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ km¢ i

ACCEPTANCE
I accept the office listed in the above Oath of Office.

Mailing Address: EYHolne B Office
)

3g'1i) pldsaj (Jty?AL i-m"
4,
q,UAxv!"j 4vAi1

Street or PostOffice ox Pi" t ne

ulbjhmge¢ f" 3j-3!l
y,

'{ALu44l~
City, State,Zip Code Signature

DS-DE56 (Rev. 02/20) i



A^, fNVOICE

Miller Recreation Equipment & Design, Inc. invoice #: 230118
Your Fun is 0(// Business DATE: 01-18-23

16 Corrine Place EXPIRATIONDATE 30 days
Key Largo, FL 33037
941+792-4580
mrecfia@gmaiLcom

TO CAPITAL REGIONCOD SHIP TO: 4101 BILTMOREAVE

3196 MERCHANTSROW BLVD TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311 KIM BISHOP850+933-0371
rberiin@gmsnf.com ROBERTBERLIN850+251-1237
ROBERTBERLIN850+251-1237

SALESPERSON JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE

Susan Miller" "CAPITAL
REGION

""'

"" "" ""Due
on receipt """" "J

QTY DESCRIPTION UNITPRICE LINETOTAL

85 CV FIBAR (EWF.)

_,,.. .,,

__
_ __ __ L_

2074

FREIGHT 1272

SALESTAX

TOTAL 3346

" '.' ' 46"\85 &Aj2£-
( I Z' /Zo27

THANKYOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

- ¥. ·':F"
;.',,_,.'2.,.Z :', ."' ""'".":;, ,"".' -'"'-. 'q ,'u '= '. :'? ""&'£.,?":F.E':"e,!3.#'4#jt%%ay3:%"%'<"im



Dec-22

Account # Services Address

1680485610 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 36.74$        

1780485610 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$        

1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave Irr closed

2429471295 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim closed

2780485610 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump 13.09$        

3077919780 3136 Dickinson Dr. 13.72$        

3541485610 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr/3591 Strolling Way 26.08$        

3543485610 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 244.91$      

3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr 12.47$        

4263972522 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights 39.39$        

4360485610 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE 18.15$        

4680485610 3992 Four Oaks Blvd 12.47$        

5399698926 3252 Updike Ave IRR 12.47$        

6243485610 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump 13.20$        

6948377092 1901 Merchants Row Blvd 12.47$        

7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR 12.79$        

7580485610 3705 Four Oaks Blvd 83.71$        

7670485610 3766 Greyfield Dr 45.78$        

8001821240 Various Locations- Area Lights 1,014.85$   

8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. 121.85$      

8404454440 4140 Artemis Way 12.47$        

8965428817 3559 Four Oaks Blvd 13.09$        

9143451140 3700 Spider Lily Way 13.09$        

9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. 12.47$        

9413485610 3000 School House Road 12.47$        

9650988960 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR 12.47$        

9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation 50.61$        

9699066720 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light 94.16$        

9732155598 4141 Artemis Way 1,337.03$   

9778998416 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. 12.58$        

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check
Total $3,317.67

V#29 001-320-57200-43000

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed wa  

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 1680485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

1680485610 $0.00 $36.74 $36.74

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 1680485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000003674 0000003674 1680485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 42.84
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -42.84
Current Charges 36.74
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 36.74

Service Address:  3766 Greyfield Dr PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 235
Nov-22 294
Oct-22 191
Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242

Jul-22 233
Jun-22 248
May-22 228
Apr-22 222

Mar-22 939
Feb-22 195
Jan-22 200
Dec-21 1415

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 235 kWh at $0.0655 15.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 235 kWh at $0.03519 8.27
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $35.82 0.92
Subtotal $ 36.74

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292057 12/27/22 61101 N 11/28/22 60866 N 235 1.00 235 KWH 

Service Address Total:3766 Greyfield Dr PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 36.74



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 1780485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

1780485610 $0.00 $13.09 $13.09

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 1780485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 1780485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 13.29
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -13.29
Current Charges 13.09
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address:  2150 Merchants Row Blvd Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7
May-22 7
Apr-22 6

Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 7
Dec-21 8

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33
Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 12/27/22 1142 N 11/28/22 1136 N 6 1.00 6 KWH 

Service Address Total:2150 Merchants Row Blvd Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 1894063223 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

M
C

K
E

N
D

R
C

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

1894063223 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 1894063223 0 12292022 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000 1894063223

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 1,369.40
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -1,369.40
Current Charges 0.00
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 0.00

Service Address:  2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (City)

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

Subtotal $0.00

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRS400006 12/27/22 638624 N 11/28/22 638624 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total:2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 8439872616 0.00



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 2429471295 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

2429471295 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 2429471295 0 12292022 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000 2429471295

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 0.00
Current Charges 0.00
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 0.00

Service Address:  3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/28/2022
Water Reuse Service

Subtotal $0.00

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA20059 12/28/22 64711 N 11/28/22 64711 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total:3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 0.00



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 2780485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

2780485610 $0.00 $13.09 $13.09

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 2780485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 2780485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 13.20
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -13.20
Current Charges 13.09
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address:  2588 Merchants Row Blvd PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6

Jul-22 8
Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7

Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6
Jan-22 8
Dec-21 7

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33
Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305651 12/27/22 1060 N 11/28/22 1054 N 6 1.00 6 KWH 

Service Address Total:2588 Merchants Row Blvd PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3077919780 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

3077919780 $0.00 $13.72 $13.72

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
c/o GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 3077919780 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001372 0000001372 3077919780

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 13.72
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -13.72
Current Charges 13.72
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.72

Service Address:  3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25
Subtotal $ 13.72

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E301604 12/27/22 9 N 11/28/22 9 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 13.72



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3541485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

3541485610 $0.00 $26.08 $26.08

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 3541485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000002608 0000002608 3541485610

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 28.48
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -28.48
Current Charges 26.08
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 26.08

Service Address:  2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 13
Oct-22 11
Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11

Jul-22 12
Jun-22 12
May-22 11
Apr-22 11

Mar-22 13
Feb-22 11
Jan-22 11
Dec-21 13

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 11 kWh at $0.0655 0.72
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 11 kWh at $0.03519 0.39
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $13.27 0.34
Subtotal $ 13.61

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 12/27/22 1487 N 11/28/22 1476 N 11 1.00 11 KWH 

Service Address Total:2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 13.61



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3541485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address:  3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E166061 12/27/22 0 N 11/28/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 12.47



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3541485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3543485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

3543485610 $0.00 $244.91 $244.91

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 3543485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 3543485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 244.91
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address:  3701 Mossy Creek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Service Dmnd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge - 10 kW at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12
Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305419 12/27/22 61086 N 11/28/22 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

E305419 12/27/22 0.00 N 11/28/22 0.00 N 0 1.00 0 KW  

Service Address Total:3701 Mossy Creek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4407334610 244.91



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 3680485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

3680485610 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 3680485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 3680485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.58
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 2
Jun-22 0
May-22 1
Apr-22 1

Mar-22 1
Feb-22 1
Jan-22 2
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305692 12/27/22 260 N 11/28/22 260 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8214334610 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 4263972522 
Billing Date: December 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/26/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

4263972522 $0.00 $39.39 $39.39

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/26/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 4263972522 0 12302022 0000000000 0000003939 0000003939 4263972522

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 30, 2022
Previous Balance 39.39
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -39.39
Current Charges 39.39
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 39.39

Service Address:  3029 Dickinson Dr AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

6-100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 290 kWh at $0.03519 10.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $38.41 0.98

Subtotal $ 39.39

Service Address Total:3029 Dickinson Dr AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 39.39



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 4360485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

4360485610 $0.00 $18.15 $18.15

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 4360485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001815 0000001815 4360485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 18.78
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -18.78
Current Charges 18.15
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 18.15

Service Address:  1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 55
Nov-22 61
Oct-22 50
Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45

Jul-22 40
Jun-22 44
May-22 44
Apr-22 45

Mar-22 54
Feb-22 53
Jan-22 57
Dec-21 64

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 55 kWh at $0.0655 3.60
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 55 kWh at $0.03519 1.94
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $17.70 0.45
Subtotal $ 18.15

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E171007 12/27/22 10291 N 11/28/22 10236 N 55 1.00 55 KWH 

Service Address Total:1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 18.15



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 4680485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

4680485610 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 4680485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 4680485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.79
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.79
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3

Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 1
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 12/27/22 199 N 11/28/22 199 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 5399698926 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

5399698926 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 5399698926 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 5399698926

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.47
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  3252 Updike Ave IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 1
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E277362 12/27/22 13 N 11/28/22 13 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3252 Updike Ave IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 6243485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

6243485610 $0.00 $13.20 $13.20

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 6243485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 6243485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 13.20
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -13.20
Current Charges 13.20
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address:  3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 7
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8
May-22 7
Apr-22 6

Mar-22 7
Feb-22 6
Jan-22 7
Dec-21 7

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 7 kWh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03519 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33
Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E173378 12/27/22 691 N 11/28/22 684 N 7 1.00 7 KWH 

Service Address Total:3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 13.20



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 6948377092 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

6948377092 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 6948377092 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 6948377092

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.47
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 8
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 16

Mar-22 18
Feb-22 16
Jan-22 17
Dec-21 18

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305978 12/27/22 1662 N 11/28/22 1662 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Water Reuse Service
Subtotal $0.00

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05223 12/27/22 124755 N 11/28/22 124755 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total:1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 7042865610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

7042865610 $0.00 $12.79 $12.79

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 7042865610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001279 0000001279 7042865610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.88
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.88
Current Charges 12.79
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address:  4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 3
Nov-22 4
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4

Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 3
Apr-22 4

Mar-22 4
Feb-22 4
Jan-22 3
Dec-21 5

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 3 kWh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 3 kWh at $0.03519 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32
Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305750 12/27/22 935 N 11/28/22 932 N 3 1.00 3 KWH 

Service Address Total:4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 12.79



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 7580485610 
Billing Date: December 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/26/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

7580485610 $0.00 $83.71 $83.71

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/26/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 7580485610 0 12302022 0000000000 0000008371 0000008371 7580485610

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 30, 2022
Previous Balance 83.71
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -83.71
Current Charges 83.71
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 83.71

Service Address:  3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

8-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 387 kWh at $0.03519 13.62
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $81.62 2.09

Subtotal $ 83.71

Service Address Total:3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2214334610 83.71



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 7670485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

7670485610 $0.00 $45.78 $45.78

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 7670485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 7670485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 45.78
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address:  3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14
Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 12/27/22 33158 N 11/28/22 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 45.78



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8001821240 
Billing Date: December 30, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/26/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

8001821240 $0.00 $1,014.85 $1,014.85

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/26/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8001821240 0 12302022 0000000000 0000101485 0000101485 8001821240

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 30, 2022
Previous Balance 1,014.85
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -1,014.85
Current Charges 1,014.85
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 1,014.85

Service Address:  2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service Address Total:2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 73.22

Service Address:  3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service Address Total:3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 73.22



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8001821240 
Billing Date: December 30, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address:  3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service Address Total:3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 73.22

Service Address:  3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

18-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 870 kWh at $0.03519 30.62
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $183.62 4.71

Subtotal $ 188.33

Service Address Total:3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 188.33

Service Address:  3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

17-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 822 kWh at $0.03519 28.93
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $173.43 4.45

Subtotal $ 177.88

Service Address Total:3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 177.88

Service Address:  4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

5-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $51.02 1.31

Subtotal $ 52.33

Service Address Total:4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 9558749188 52.33



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8001821240 
Billing Date: December 30, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Service Address:  4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

5-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 242 kWh at $0.03519 8.52
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $51.02 1.31

Subtotal $ 52.33

Service Address Total:4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 1661384756 52.33

Service Address:  4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 338 kWh at $0.03519 11.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $71.39 1.83

Subtotal $ 73.22

Service Address Total:4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: 4299135523 73.22

Service Address:  4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

14-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 677 kWh at $0.03519 23.82
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $142.82 3.66

Subtotal $ 146.48

Service Address Total:4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 146.48

Service Address:  4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

10-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 483 kWh at $0.03519 17.00
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $102.00 2.62

Subtotal $ 104.62

Service Address Total:4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 104.62



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

8270485610 $0.00 $121.85 $121.85

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8270485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000012185 0000012185 8270485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 1,351.77
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -1,351.77
Current Charges 121.85
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 121.85

Service Address:  3603 Capital Cir SE Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9

Jul-22 8
Jun-22 4
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 2
Feb-22 6
Jan-22 7
Dec-21 8

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 11 kWh at $0.0655 0.72
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 11 kWh at $0.03519 0.39
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $13.27 0.34
Subtotal $ 13.61

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 12/27/22 147 N 11/28/22 136 N 11 1.00 11 KWH 

 Water - Reuse Service Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Water Reuse Service

Historical Consumption
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8162
Oct-22 12206
Sep-22 3396
Aug-22 137

Jul-22 4785
Jun-22 3585
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 6643
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Water Charge - 660 cgal at $0.164 108.24
Total Water Reuse Service 108.24
Subtotal $ 108.24

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 12/27/22 585130 N 11/28/22 584470 N 660 1.00 660 CGAL



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address Total:3603 Capital Cir SE Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 121.85



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8270485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8404454440 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

8404454440 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8404454440 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 8404454440

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.47
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 1
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31450671 12/27/22 5 N 11/28/22 5 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 8965428817 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

8965428817 $0.00 $13.09 $13.09

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 8965428817 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 8965428817

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 13.20
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -13.20
Current Charges 13.09
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address:  3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 6
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 7
May-22 6
Apr-22 6

Mar-22 7
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 6
Dec-21 8

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33
Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E188850 12/27/22 315 N 11/28/22 309 N 6 1.00 6 KWH 

Service Address Total:3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9143451140 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9143451140 $0.00 $13.09 $13.09

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9143451140 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001309 0000001309 9143451140

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 13.29
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -13.29
Current Charges 13.09
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 13.09

Service Address:  3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8

Jul-22 7
Jun-22 8
May-22 7
Apr-22 7

Mar-22 8
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 8
Dec-21 8

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 6 kWh at $0.03519 0.21
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.76 0.33
Subtotal $ 13.09

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305561 12/27/22 646 N 11/28/22 640 N 6 1.00 6 KWH 

Service Address Total:3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2133264721 13.09



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9356890232 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9356890232 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9356890232 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 9356890232

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.47
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 0
May-22 0
Apr-22 0

Mar-22 0
Feb-22 0
Jan-22 0
Dec-21 0

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E304196 12/27/22 1 N 11/28/22 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9413485610 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9413485610 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
% GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9413485610 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 9413485610

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.47
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6

Jul-22 5
Jun-22 6
May-22 5
Apr-22 6

Mar-22 6
Feb-22 5
Jan-22 6
Dec-21 6

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305751 12/27/22 1027 N 11/28/22 1027 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1376334610 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9650988960 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9650988960 $0.00 $12.47 $12.47

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9650988960 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 9650988960

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.58
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address:  3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 4
Jun-22 4
May-22 3
Apr-22 4

Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4
Jan-22 5
Dec-21 5

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305636 12/27/22 479 N 11/28/22 479 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 

Service Address Total:3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 12.47



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9674588544 $0.00 $50.61 $50.61

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9674588544 0 12292022 0000000000 0000005061 0000005061 9674588544

Educate employees about energy conservation. Small
actions, like turning off computers at the end of the day
or lights as they leave a room, can have a big impact on
energy usage.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 50.82
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -50.82
Current Charges 50.61
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 50.61

Service Address:  3232 Riverton Trl Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5

Jul-22 5
Jun-22 5
May-22 5
Apr-22 5

Mar-22 5
Feb-22 5
Jan-22 5
Dec-21 6

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 1 kWh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305764 12/27/22 328 N 11/28/22 327 N 1 1.00 1 KWH 

Service Address Total:3232 Riverton Trl Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 12.58



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address:  3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 2
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 2
Jun-22 1
May-22 2
Apr-22 2

Mar-22 2
Feb-22 2
Jan-22 2
Dec-21 2

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 2 kWh at $0.0655 0.13
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 2 kWh at $0.03519 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.36 0.32
Subtotal $ 12.68

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E286502 12/27/22 76 N 11/28/22 74 N 2 1.00 2 KWH 

Service Address Total:3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 12.68

Service Address:  3735 Esplanade Way IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 4
Nov-22 5
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4

Jul-22 5
Jun-22 4
May-22 4
Apr-22 4

Mar-22 5
Feb-22 4
Jan-22 5
Dec-21 5

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 4 kWh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 4 kWh at $0.03519 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32
Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 12/27/22 574 N 11/28/22 570 N 4 1.00 4 KWH 

Service Address Total:3735 Esplanade Way IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 12.88

Service Address:  4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Jul-22 0
Jun-22 6
May-22 6
Apr-22 7

Mar-22 6
Feb-22 7
Jan-22 6
Dec-21 8

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236382 12/27/22 0 N 11/28/22 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH 



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9674588544 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Service Address Total:4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5529340083 12.47



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9699066720 
Billing Date: December 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/26/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9699066720 $0.00 $94.16 $94.16

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/26/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9699066720 0 12302022 0000000000 0000009416 0000009416 9699066720

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 30, 2022
Previous Balance 94.16
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -94.16
Current Charges 94.16
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 94.16

Service Address:  3145 Mulberry Park Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/1/2022 - 12/30/2022
Electric Service

9-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 435 kWh at $0.03519 15.31
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $91.81 2.35

Subtotal $ 94.16

Service Address Total:3145 Mulberry Park Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 94.16



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9732155598 
Billing Date: December 30, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/26/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9732155598 $0.00 $1,337.03 $1,337.03

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/26/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9732155598 0 12302022 0000000000 0000133703 0000133703 9732155598

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 30, 2022
Previous Balance 1,817.06
Payments Received - 12/28/2022 -1,817.06
Current Charges 1,337.03
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 1,337.03

Service Address:  4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

 Water Service - Irrigation - C Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Water Service

Historical Consumption
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-22 3168
Nov-22 4270
Oct-22 2271
Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598

Jul-22 385
Jun-22 725
May-22 1187
Apr-22 977

Mar-22 798
Feb-22 381
Jan-22 375
Dec-21 556

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1 - 292 cgal @$0.229 66.87
Water Usage - Tier 2 - 2,876 cgal @$0.396 1,138.90
Public Service Tax 121.55
Subtotal $ 1,337.03

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WBU900411 12/27/22 43779 N 11/28/22 40611 N 3168 1.00 3168 CGAL

Service Address Total:4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 1,337.03



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 9778998416 
Billing Date: December 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current
Charges

01/25/2023 Bank
Draft Amount

9778998416 $0.00 $12.58 $12.58

Funds for the bank draft amount will be withdrawn from / charged to
your bank account on or after 01/25/2023 - Do not send payment.

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

Capital Region CDD
C/O GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL  33351-4761

111 9778998416 0 12292022 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 9778998416

The City of Tallahassee Utilities website provides a
wealth of information about ways to pay your bill;
available grants, loans and rebates; natural gas
availability; and more. Visit it today at
Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of December 29, 2022
Previous Balance 12.79
Payments Received - 12/27/2022 -12.79
Current Charges 12.58
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address:  2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (City)

 Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 11/29/2022 - 12/27/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH 
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 3
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1

Jul-22 2
Jun-22 4
May-22 2
Apr-22 3

Mar-22 3
Feb-22 3
Jan-22 3
Dec-21 3

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge - 1 kWh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 1 kWh at $0.03519 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31
Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E183583 12/27/22 142 N 11/28/22 141 N 1 1.00 1 KWH 

Service Address Total:2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 12.58



CUSTOMER SERVICE
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a   

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968.
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
. Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper 

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill.
. Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other hardships,  

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may  
provide assistance.  

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,  
please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers  
who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Energy Loans & Rebates:  Loans provide utility customers with a way to 
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. 
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a  qualified
appliance.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
. All utility bills are due when rendered. 
. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.
. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% 

of the past due balance will be assessed.
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service 

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, 
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

(FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
view and pay your utility bill.

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies).

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

. Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies).  Call 850.891.4968.

. Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
information from your e+ Online account management application.  Standard
messaging rates apply.

. Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at 
435 N. Macomb St.

. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments 
with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations. 

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or    

stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
Customer Operations at 850.891.4968,  fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the   
mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)  
and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to   
submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead   
and signed by an authorized party.



CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
475 West Town Placce,Suite 114

St.Aueu$t|rle, FL 32092

DATE 8/30/2022 PERIODCOVERED 10/1/229/30/23

FY 2022 NON-ADYALOREMASSESSMENTSINVOICE

srJOECOMPANY
ATTN,ANALISAWOOD
130 RICHARDJACKSONBLVD,SUITEZOO

panamacrrv beach,32407

PROPERTY: CAPITALREGIONBULKPARCELS
SERIES 2018-l TOTAL FY 23 O&M TOTALFY 23 TOTAL

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBTRATE/ 2018-l RATE/ O&M
ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

72.® $1,51)¶.78 $115,12934 %09.44 $44,18433 $150,31357

3lp3zpsmcm 24® $1,®1.78 5®,442 81 $60944 $14,6*54 $53M935

3[09~19m 19® $1,60178 $30,43389 $60944 $11>T9 34 $4ZO1324

mo~imt 52® $1,601.78 $83,29275 $50944 $31,69[)83 $114,w3 59
311020cnaxm 101CK) $11501 78 $161,7&O.fB W44 $$1,55334 5223,333$2

3l1ozoomm 2 38 $1,601tb $381225 m944 $1,450.4$ S5,b52.71

momiamp 5 97 $1601.78 $9,56265 $60944 $3,638.35 $132m.00

momisom 2469 $1,60178 $39,548IF $509.44 $15M7(}5 $$4595.10
3110XM7(XXX) 24.53 $160}70 $39,291.76 $509.44 $14,94954 $54,241.30

mvmisocm g 01 $1,601.70 $15,873® $50944 $5,03954 $21,013.22

mszcxnmpn (l® $1,60[.78 $0.00 $®944 $oh $009
3116zwmcm 3f.S4 S1,6c)f78 SSCLSEK)44 $®944 $1928255 $69m09
3fzcmmcxm 75 do $1,601.78 $120,f33BY $®9.44 $45707.93 $155&41.72

}fmmmx) g.® sim 78 5961070 $609.44 $3,65&53 $13257.34

m17m4t)p® 35.® $1,50¶.78 $55,062.44 %0944 $21,33037 $77,39zek)
3121?M2CKXXJ 14 68 $1,501.78 $23,51419 $60944 $8 948.% $3246075

3lzzxmxxxx! 03E5 $1,50178 $5% 53 WHA4 5215.35 $7U98
31zzaxmocm too $1,®1.78 $1(,212 49 $60944 $4,28sw $1547856

31zzaxjmm i)® 51,%1.7$ SO.® $60944 $0.00 $000

TOTAL 505.66000 $8%,950.05 $308,165.88 $l,118,115.94

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE:

Sauthwood
1NVC)ICE# DUEDATE %DEBTDUEmlE~%DUEo&M&$i%,'":Ei¢NN1'

'
u&%u%

1NsjAUMEwD iNstalWenfduB INSTALLMENTS' ',
, ,.

'RERRY$ ..) ,:' - .O&M. 'Q*'ss'*e Z
'E'

µ, R , ,
¥

'""X"" 10/1/2022 I

2
8 33%' : $25,680.49' $25,®0.49"

.
'SZ5,68DA2I' $?$imA+.," t" ',, ,·Z; " "9ma

""m" 1)/1/20?? I
. 8.33% $2$,680.49: $25,680 49 '

· "' '$ZSNNE- i ;$zS,mAg "" ' "" . 3' ·- .'10MM?l
""""' 12/1/2022 } Z. 8.33%j $?5,6§0.4¶ $25,680 49 ' ' -'$25,G80.4b' '$?5,§8qX+

. ,."
?'

. -" ." ". i'?µ/m0#
'"OK"" 1/1/ZQZ3 1

,
8 33%'

,
$?5,G&P.49, $25,680.49 ·

'
- SZ4$jzL$i" $Z4i?Z2.51

, "' ' · ·;" LUNW
NKX"3"3 2/1/2023 20%| $m,990.§A 833%: $25,G80.49j $1&7,670 SC · ',". '$U$&?2e 'i. "$17,7@.Ii"'.$4E.SqZA¢:] :," ' WR02+
SICQ30123 3/1/2023 20', I $£51,990.0, &.33%

,
$Z5,68Q.49j $187,670.50

, " ', .. i .,
' ' . , , ·'

. ·' [ ' '?/. " " 2 I: 'i.

"""OR' 4/1/2023 30? I $2XZ,985ti} 8.33% ' $?5.GCD.@, $268,655.51_' " ."" ' ',· "",
, ' · ,,,'Z','. "' ' ' g .. ' '·' ' -'

SjCQ'Ot23 5/1/2023
,

· Z-f 8.33%j
.

$25,6&0,49' $25,680.49 . . " ., ' ,; ." · ", . ' ', " " ..' ',Z:. -a :j2 I 7.A

'.'pm" 6/1/2023 1 f?! 8.33%'
.

$25,6&uq $25,68[}.49 't' '

,
si. ,' "- ' S. -' ". "' - . : -" ,

'"3 .g, as:.S,COTOk23 //!/2023 ' CZ S 33%'
,
' $25,6®.49, $25,680.49 . ', .·' ' ·

, , , , .'":
.X'Q.'- ,"

, "' :" , 4E,'#'
$JCQ8l)i23 8/1/20?3

i
' 'S 8 33%'. $zs,Gg'!!9: $25,680.49 Z'

,.
" .:

, , ,, ,

'
. , , , ,$j¢cNPb73 9/1/20?3 15%j SlZlA92.9 8 33%j ,szimsq $14/,173.01_ " ' ,7, ·,' " ?. ' · ,' " ' i ', ., '. · 2' " ,

, · ,'""m" 10/1/2023 15% Smmz$'
t. ' '

I $121,492.5L i- ' . ·
,

'",:,' " ' ', ?' " ·,' .
,

. , ,, , . , .
,' s Sq do

'.
, ,. , . ' "'

' ' ' . Ie " , 'El,. ' " ,. q"' " " '
total LpcL0c%j $&¢)9,9h. 100 qv4 $$08,165.89, $1,118,115.95 ."" "#g§1557,zc' 'Siw,mm Kemw '. ['2" B'g "" "3'" s

outstanding $188,411.12 $/63,147.57

001 30020700.10800 001.300 36300.10000 001.300 I0100.01000
2[)170[).13]Q0.10000

201.7Q[).353Q(LIOZQQ

DUE TD OS $46,802.49

Ye ndnrnos



Check Request

District: Capitai Region COD

Amount: $250,000.00

Date: January30, 2023

Purpose: Investmentof Funds

Code: 001-300-15100-10000

Payee: State Board of Administration



aS> ,
fnvoice

A I Pro Landcareof"

ALL Em@ """"""""""',OB,,,,8,,, J ,,
Da)

_ _

Invoice# )LARU©©ARE Tallahas:ee, FL

UgAuuyjµjjo 32315-8355
24/2023 194956

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ,'d'""w r%gbg national
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC""

""
"jljj^ >>« t=!="°'

Attn: Robert Berlin
"Q=jy'!'mz'

g^'6 PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

!(A,uiutlf!jr( i.z;- if i

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 4 Unit # 1

- IrrigationRepair - ReplaceIrrigation
Valve

Hunter 2" Valve PGV-20t ] 1 15.75 1 15,75

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 2 72.00 144,00

Dateof Service: 1

- 19-2023 .Qg- -, . '" -

DamageSource:Normal Ware ,) j '" " I L- tijM'SD
.

:z,h m Z'um

.

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above. All credit card Total $259.75
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharpcsmay apply.

$35 tee for all returned checks
A Financechar£eof"2"/oper month may be assesbed Of) all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits .$0.00

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the custonwr

"
Balance Due $259.75



K

AS> ,
¢nvotce

A 1 Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO """""""" ""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®€ARE Tallahassee,FL

ui»mmuu 32315-8355 1/24/2023 194958

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To am- '^gu national
CRCDD FN,G'A- »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

') i LAMDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin """"'"""""' 4y'^% PNC)FESSEOWALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 If(uiiudtd,,1-i',uiZ.xi93,[

Tallahassee,FL 3231 i

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount ,

SandBox Project - Construction of SandBox - Removalof pavers-
Installation of' sod & sand

38.7 tonsof Sand 1 1,284.00 1,2&4.00

CentipedeSod (per sqt"t.) 1,500 0,50 750.00
Mini-ExcavatorUse 5hrs. t 179.40 179.40

Cat loaderUse 2 500,00 1,00D.(M)

Mini Skid I 225.00 225,00

Genera!Labor Rate 66.5 55.00 3,657,50

Datesof Service:1-17-2023to 1-20-2023

III j""'jLi

,Llj, j@o2"m

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable (o the address listcd above.All credit card Total $7,095.90
transactions\vi]] be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks ·
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 9() day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

In the event of non-paynients,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $7,095.90



A3> ,,
2nvoice

A Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355

_
Date

__
Invoice#

LA@©©ARE Tallahassee,FL 1/24/2023 194957

U»mmsNio 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
)g %ryg national

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC " " " FNGLA »« ASSOCIATIONOF
"

)"71' LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin '"=z'"yy=t YU>A prqfessk>nals
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 'M'k!g'=",!', ' i

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 i

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 9 Unit # 4, 6, 9 Mossy Creek - IrrigationRepair -
MainlineRepair @ Mossy Creekand Grove Park

4" SCH 80 90° ELLSS I 39.87 39.87
4" Coupling PVC SS I 11.00 11.00
Sakrete 2 12.88 25.76

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 4 72.00 288,00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rate per hour 4 45,00 180,00

DateofService:1-16-2023 AX44iN
DamageSource: Normal Ware

" P

Zj4 1"""5

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addrus listed above.All credit card Total $544.63
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month rnay be as,'es.'"don all 90 day pastdu " balances
In the event of non-payments,collection fCes andl or reasonableMtorney fees will be charged (q (he cus(tmier

" Balance Due $544.63



AS> ,,, ,,,, ,,,,,,,,,.,,,
tnvoice

ALL PRO Tal!ahassee,lnc.
PO Box 38355 T^jai=r7Aoee //

L&%@©ARE Tallahassee,FL

mmuumn 32315-8355
1/30/2023 !94962

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To d-- °H^YU NATIONAL

cRcDimais,LI-C Fkt'^ >><< A"OCIATION OF
17"' LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin
ti7hG#$·it)mGfvk's A^'6 PROFESSIONALS

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '""ggg!E,µu
_f

t ii

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/!/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 30 - Artemis Way - IrrigationRepair - Repair Wire&
ReplaceSprayheadsand Nozzles

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 5 9.88 49,40
Nozzle 5 2.50 12.50
DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit \VireConnector 4 5.15 20.60

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 2 72.00 144.00
IrrigationHelper Labor Rate per hour I 45,00 45.00

DatesofService:l-23-2023& 1-24-2023 &AyK5o
H

DamageSource:Normal Ware ""'"" J-g

2 G <02-"%

Thank you [or your business!Please makecheckspayable (o the addresslisted above,All credit card Total $271.50
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharµsmayapply.

$35 fee for all retunied checks
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances Payments/Credits $0.00

hi the event of rton-paynieMs,collcMion tees andl or reasomble attoruey fees will be charyd to the custtmter

" Balance Due $271.50



^> ,
tnvoice

A i Pro Landcareol"

ALL P&@ """"":":""'PO Bo,' 3( 355 Date Invoice

LNNU@CARE Taliaha,,,ee,FL _ _ )
CUMU¢1¢JO 32315-,355

!/24/2023 194959

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To =Aa kNu9b' NATIONAL

CRCDD FN"" >>« ASSQC1ATIC)N OF
'g- LANT>SCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin '""g""";f""^' s'urr professionals
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite !30 !±!'Bl!'!_'-'.L' ' '

Tallahassee,FL 3231 t

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Installation of Tot Lot mulch @ Playground

GeneralLabor Rate3 men @ 3.0hrscacb 9 55,00 495,00

Date of"Service: f-l7-2023 & 1-26-2023

j))jjjjy-
;gjzs "mi

Thank you tor your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total $495.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all r;;urneci checks

, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financc charf," of"2% per rnonth may be as."essed cm all 90 day pa.1due balm"s
in the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney Res will be charged to (he customer

" Balance Due $495.00



aAE> All P,·0 Landscaping fnvoice
ofTallahassee,Inc,ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%WSCAM%G Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 2/2/2023 171270-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

1" 6'4e8V NA71ONAL
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 FNGLA » ASSOCIATION OF

'"%j'j'
Tallahassee,FL 32311 ,,+,2W,mi,

,,
>>\< LANDSCAPE

"
,

98%6 PROFESSIONALS}!'·(il.'f![km If z I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/4/2023

Description Quantity ' Rate Amount

Tot Lot - ConstructBerm

Includes labor, equipment,mobilzation to constrncl berm at Tot Lot 1,500.00 1,500.00T

Completedon: 1/31

,:-j,-',, c' ""j ") - A7mm>'g ©As ..Z m s "

1~"'" }

'
.r-F'

,J" 0

zN jz©Z&

Thank You For YourBusiness!Pleasemake checks payable to the addresstist¢cjabove.Paymentsmadeby
CreditCard will be subject to 3-4% processingtke

" Total s 1,500.00

Office:(850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-O191

$35 fee for all returnedchecks Payments/Credits $0.00
A finance chargeof'2%per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances
In the event ot"non;aj'ments,collection iCes and reasonablea(tomej' iCes will be chargedto the custome'. Balance Due $1,500.00Materialpricingm¢y fluctuate basedon intjation,Fuel susebaryesmay apply.



)

ea Berger, Toombs, Elam, 1

µer' Gaines & Frank
CertifiedPublic Accountants PL !

1

600 Citrus Avenue ·

Suite 200
I

Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 '
!

772/461-:120
)

FAX: 772 468-9278 · '
)

i

!
I '

i '
CAPITAL REG1ONCOMMUN/TYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
475 W TOWNPLACE
SUITE 1/4

1

ST, AUGUSTINE,FL 32092
1

Invoice No, 360601 )

Dale 01/22/20?3 I

Client No, 2/479 !

I

/
r

Servicesrenderedin connectionwith the audit of the Basic Financial Statements

as ofand for theyearendedSeptember30, 2022.

Total Invoice Amount $ 3,850,00 ,

I

,

... , .-

i") 2 "':: ::"" :, u tt:::)j']
7

Z

),
E

!ii"1 :! 7 2(1?2 ,) ,1

,

"t Pi $%'"
" E@@%

U-:i ,¥_7_...., .:. S " 'mc ' '"' " "

E

L

,
{

I
;

i
2

i

1

i

I
· t)

!

.

We now acceptVisaandMasterCard,
Please enter client number on your check,

Finance charges are calculatedon balancesover 30 days old at an annualpercentagerate of 18%
I

' Fort Pierce/ Stuart

MemberAICPA MemberAICPA Divisionfor CPA Firms Member FICPA 1

Private CoMpaniesPractice Section 1

I



CAPWALREG1ONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTMSTRICT
475WestTuwnPlacce,Suite1l4

St.AuµsMc,FL32092

DATE 8130/ZOZZ PERIODCWERED 10/1/22-9/30/23

FYZQZZNONADVALOREMASSESSMEWSJNVOICE

ST!OECC)MPANY
ATTN:ANAUSAWQOD
13ORKHARDjACKSONBLVD,SUTEZW
PANAMACITYBEACH,32407

PROPERTY: CAPTALREG1C)NBULKPARCELS

SER(ES2018-1 TOTAL FY23O&M TOTALFY23 TOTAL
PROPERTY DEVELDPABLE DEBTRATE/ 20181 RATE/ D&M

ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

7250 $1,70920 $123,915.72 64545 $46,795.34 $160,31367 170920

2400 $1,70920 $41@2071 $645.45 $1549@87 $5305935
31wmcma 1900 $1,709.20 $32,4T473 $645.45 $12,e361 542,01324
3If0XKxIIDcD1 52.00 S1tq920 $88,07&20 $545.45 $33,563.55 $114,98359

10¶(X) 5170920 $172,62881 $W545 $55,19075 $223,333.52
311cTzcomm 235 $170920 $4,067&9 $645.45 $1,53618 $5,26271
3110XD14DCDD 597 $7,70920 $K\2D390 $64545 $385M5 $13,201M
31102cm5cmo 2469 $170920 $422®05 $%545 515,9%.23 $54,595.10

31fRmmoo 0.00 51709.20 SQ.® $54545 $000 $54,24130

mommpoo dad $1,709.20 SQ.® $645.45 som $21,963z2
311$XKKRCKKXJ CLOD $1,70920 SQ® $64545 SI)® SO.®
311SXXKRCKKX) 31.64 $170920 $54,07397 $64545 $20,42213 $59,96&03

3cxRm?mc) 750¢) $1,7G9.2Q $128,18971 $545.45 $48,40897 $155,841.72

3fzf»mmpn sop $1,703.7¢) $10,255.1$ $545.45 $3,872.72 $13,267.34

mmocmooo 350¢) $1,709.20 $59,Ek21.% $545.45 $2259085 $tt,39zbo
3F2I»G120000 14.% $1,70920 $25,G9100 $645.45 $9,47525 $32,46075

31zz?[mmx) dod $1,70920 so.® $645.45 $000 5784.%
3I222002QOQOP 7.00 $1,7G92C) 511,%4.37 $545.45 $4,51817 $15,47&%

3c2mmmo pm $1,709.d som $545.45 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 470.86000 $804,792.09 $303,917.9& $I,ILB,115.94

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE:

SouthwQQd

INVC)1CE# DUEDATE %DEBTDUE DEBTSER\/ICE%DUEO&M ' O&M' TOTAL
INSTALLMENFDUE INSTALLMENTDUE INSTALLMENTS REDEIVED O&M Debtservice

SJCIQQRZ 10/1/2022 833% $25,326.50 $?5,3?650 $25,68[).49 $25,580.49 9/30/2022
SKJIQ]22 11/1/2022 &.33% $25,326.50 $25,32650 $25,680.49 $25,680.49 IQ/Z8/2022
slc122122 1?/1/7022 &.33% $25,326.50 $25,32650 $25,68049 $25,680.49 11/28/2022
S1CCUPk?3 1/1/2023 8.33% $25,326.50 $25,32650 $24,97251 $24,972.51 1?/2Q/2Q22
S:COZ3R3 2/1/2023 20% $160,95&42 8.3376 $25,32650 $186,2U92 $Z50,82820 $43,067.29 $207,760.91 1/27/2023
SXX)3C)l23 3/1/2023 20% $160,958.42 833% $25,326.50 $186,284.92
SJCMC)l23 4/1/2023 30% $24L437.53 833% $25,325.50 $266,764.13
SjCQSQR3 5/1/ZQZ3 833% $25,326.50 $25,32650
SICQGQLZ3 6/1/2023 833% $25,326.50 $25,32650
$ICO70123 //1/2023 833% $25.326.50 $25,37650
MCQ&[)123 8/1/2023 &33% $25,325.50 $25,3255Q

»COSD]23 9/1/2023 15% $120,718.81 &33% $25,326.50 $146,045.31

sjclcmu LQ/I/ZQ23 15% $120,718.81 $120,71881
$000

TOTAL 100,00% $804,792.09 100.00% $303,917.98 $LL08,710.08 $35Z,842.18 $145,081.27 $ZQ7,760.91

putstanding $158,83Ei./l $597,03118

QQ1300.207(K).10800 001300.36300.1QQ[)[) 001300.1Q100Ol000
201.70013IQD.10000
201.7Q0363GO10?00

DUETOD5 $160,95842
VendorNLQE1



CAPITALREGIONCOD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 23

Ex2008 Ex 2008 Ex2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAXROLL $865,367.84 $326,793,54 $1,192,161,38

NET LEON COTAXROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.$8 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847,01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEON CO TAXROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921,52 $3,847,701.57

TOTALNET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9,10% 4.91% 8 91% 7.66% 10.66% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $102,013.98 $102,013.98
TOTAL DUE DiREC1 1NVC)ICL st) 00 5804 792 UL3 SO 00 1.[} DO SOA)() SI) 00 $201,904.[)| st 0,)6 696 IQ

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.$2 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936A7 $860.22 $24.632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $52,753.40 $136,058.88

LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,T88 76 $230,665.07 $158,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2.085,551.12
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701 23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $85,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,545.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,$71.95 $0.00 $4,205.38 $1).00 $5,472.37 $0 00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90
LEON CO DIST6 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $5,425.64
LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00
LEON CC) DIST 8 ,

$0.00
INTEREST i $0 DO

LEON CO DIST g $C).0C)

LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAXROLL $304,088.87 $162,062.96 $299,872.58 $254,884.12 $356,187.10 $443,355.31 $1,509,427.40 $3,329,878.34

NET DUE TAX ROLL $21,460.98 $13,688.85 $19,065.10 $19,263.23 $25,137.81 $37,448.54 $112,419.61 $248,484.12

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% ReceivedDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%
% ReceivedTAX ROLL 93.41% 92.21% 94.02% 92.97% 93.41% 92.21% 93.07% 93.06%

001-300-20700-108DD 001-300-207DD-10800 001 -300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-207QD-10900 001-300-207DC-1Cl900 001-300-36300-10'000 001.300.10100.01000

2[)1-700-13100-1DODI) 2D1-7DD-13100-10000 203-'00-13100-10000 202-700-131 00-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-131D0-1ClClOCl n/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-7C)C)-36300.10'00 203-700.36300-10000 202-TD0-36300-1[)10Q 029-700-363DD-10000 029-700463D0-10100 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendpr#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-3D0-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12/"6/22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 3C)6Q/3Cl53/3052/3061
01/05/23 $155,%3.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50 3072/3073/3074/3075

Totaltransferred $45[1,580.35 $295087.54 $254,392.27 $792527,17

Total DUE $5,571.48 $4,785.04 $491.85 $7,[)15.24



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 EX2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

net St jOE company 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON COTAXROLL $865,367.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAXROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.$8 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,521,847.01 53,578,362.4$

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTALNET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTALGROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.56% 10.68% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $102.013.98 $102 013.98

TOTAL DUE DIRECi INVOICE Sci M) $80,1 ,'9?.09 50.(}0 $O.U() $0.0(1 $0 (1(} $201,904.01 $1,006,t596.10

LEON CO DI$T1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248 87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936,47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753 40 $136,058.88

LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085.551,12

LEON CO DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701 23 $75,982.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,545.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $25,452.90

LEON CO DIST 6 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.56 $491.85 $687 33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.54

LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00
INTEREST $0 ClO

LEON CO DIST g $0.00

LEON CO DIST ID $0.00

TAXCERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $304,088.87 $162,062.96 $299,872.58 $254,884.12 $356,187.10 $443,355.31 $1,509,427.40 $3,329,878.34

NET DUE TAX ROLL $21,460.98 $13,688.85 $19,065.10 $19,263.23 $25,137.81 $37,448.54 $112,419.61 $248,484.12

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 21)13 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 93.41% 92.21% 94.02% 92.97% 93.41% 92.21% 93.07% 93.06%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10QQD001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-1D9ClO 001 -300-20700-10901) 001-300.36300-10 1000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-100QQ 201-700-13100-1Q000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-131 DO-lDODO n/a nt'a

201-700-36300.10000 201-70[)-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a n/a

vendor#106 vendor#300 vendpr#130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10%0 001-300-20700-1DODO 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12']&'22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 3060'3053/3052/3061

01/05/23 $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50 3Q72/3073/3074/3075

Totaltransferred $460,580.35 $295,087,54 $254,392.27 5792,527.17

Total DUE $5,571.48 $4,785.04 $491.85 $7,015.24



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792,09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710,08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $865,367.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAXROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.88 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTALNET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTALGROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,%3.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.66% 10.56% 13.44% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

St joe company $0.1)0 3102 013.98 $102,013.98

"IO1AI DUE DIRLCI INVOICE 50.00 ,
C 2 09 SO 1)() 50.00 SO (It) SI) DO $201 904.01 S.!,DU6.696IQ

LEON CO DIST1 11,'09.'22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771 19 $379.01 $10,133.$2 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0 ClO $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753,40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788,70 $230,865 07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551 12

LEON CC) DIST4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,9$2.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473.220 05 $1.053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671 95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $25,452.90
LEON CC) DIST 5 01/31/23 $585.80 $312.73 $578.68 $491.85 $887,33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $5 425.64
LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00
LEON CC) DIST 8 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $304,088.87 $162,062.96 $299,872.58 $254,884.12 $356,187.10 $443,355.31 $1,509,427.40 $3,329,878.34

NET DUE TAXROLL $21,460.98 $13,688.85 $19,065.10 $19,263.23 $25,137.81 $37,448.54 $112,419.61 $248,484.12

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l Series 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 93.41% 92.21% 94.02% 92.97% 93.41% 92.21% 93.07% 93.06%

001-3QCl-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-1DODO 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000001.300.10100.0f000

201-700-13100-l DODO 201-7C0-13100-I DODO 203-700-13100-1DODO 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-131 ClO-l DODO n/a n/a

201-71)0-36300,10000 201-700-36300.10'00 203-700-36300-1000[) 202-700-36300-10QC) 029-TQQ-36300-10000 Q29-700-35300-10100 n/a Ma

vendor#106 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001400-207[)0-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12/15/22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $158,050.32 $489,795.67 3050/3053/3062/3051

01/05/23 $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50 3072/3073/3074/3075

Totaltransferred $460 580.35 $295087.54 $254,392.27 $792,527.17

Total DUE $5,571.48 $4,785.04 $491.85 $7,015.24



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00
$804,792.1)9' $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $865,367.84 $326,793.54 $1,192,161.38

NET LEON CO TAXROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.$8 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,352.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $188,980.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTALNET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9.10% 4.91% 8.91% 7.%% 10.66% 13A4% 45.32% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $102,013.98 $102,013.98

i c)} Al IJljt' dire Cl invoice s(1.1)1) $&04.7921)9 $0.00 Si) (It) So.do sc' dc 5201 904 01 $1,01)6 696 t()

LEON CO DIST1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138,54 $4,248 87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10.133.62 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20,93$.47 $860.22 $24,$32.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753 40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788 76 $230,565.07 $158,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220 73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DJST4 12/20/22 578,701 23 $78,982.71 $35,541.54 $85,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,545 73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $2$,452.90

LEON CD DIST 6 01/31/23 $586,80 $312.73 $578.65 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.54

LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00

LEON CC) DIST 8 $0.00

INTEREST 50.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
LEON CO DIST 1Cl $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES I $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $304,088.87 $162,062.96 $299,872.58 $254,884.12 $356,187.10 $443,355.31 $1,509,427.40 $3,329,878.34

NET DUE TAX ROLL $21,460.98 $13,688.85 $19,065.10 $19,263.23 $25,137.81 $37,448.54 $112,419.61 $248,484.12

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 93.41% 92.21% 94.02% 92.97% 93.41% 92.21% 93.07% 93.06%

OQ1-300-2D700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 DD1-300-20700-1 DODO 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 001-3QQ-2070>109C)Q 001-300-36300-10k000 001,300.10100.01000

201-70G-131 DD-10C)OQ 201-70[)-13100-10000 203-700-13100-100DO 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-131 00-100QQ n/a ala

201-700-36300.10000 201-7QQ-36300.10'00 203-700-36300-10000 202-TQ046300-1[)'00 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a Ma

vendor#106 vendor#300 vendor#130 vendor #148
001400-20T[)0-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001400-20700-11000 001-300-20700-1[)9000

DATE
CHECKS

'2/1$,22 $304,916.41 $259,546.00 $168,050.32 $489,795.67 30$0,3063/3052/3051

01/C6/23 $155,663.94 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $302,731.50 3072/3073/3Cl74'3075

TotaltransfCrred $4$0,580.35 $295087.54 $25439227 $792,527.17

Total DUE $5,571.48 $4,785.04 $491.85 $7,015.24



, A'F C'HFC-¢PAYAM F"")' PLEASEFILL OUT BELOW IF R4YINGBY CREOWCARO

Ea==,,,L,

i )

H
Post OfficeBox 20122 cardnumber lxp.cate

Tampa,FL 33622-0122 sigh/u"1)re akk)uhtPAlO

(850) 329-2389

ACCQUP"-A BER 'A"Ei HA.A·CE
AF)MESSEE

(3 'k. - / 7/ /1 / / , , , , , 708277 2/1/2023 $332.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post OfficeBox 20122
Tallahassee,FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0D000000D185l50010000000D7060200000003320076 Please Returnthis portion with your payment

)
' "

Invoice706028 PO #

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

CAPTTALCIRCLESE TALLAHASSEE,FL 32311

2/1/2023 WaterManagement- Monthly $332,00 $0.00 $332,00

"3':4 kc )
X

Please remit payment for this month'sinvoice,

A ¢U52ad

"/'"/""" T5

Pleaseprovide remittanceinformationwhen submittingpayments, Credits $0,00
otherwisepaymentswill be appliedto the oldest outstanding invoices.

Adjustment $0,00

AMOUNTDUE
L_
Total Account Bmance including this inmice: $664,00 This InvoiceTotal: $332.00

To submitpayment by ACH: Ameris Bank / / Routing # 061201754 // Account # 2049360148

CustomerAccount #: 708277 CorporateAddress
Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256

CustomerPortal Link: www,lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up CustomerPortal to paV invoices onhne, set up recurringpayments,view paymenthistory,and edit contact information



>E> ,,
Invoice

A Pro Latidcareof

ALL PRO Tal)aha$se¢>:"·PO Box 38.55 Date lnvolce#
. . iLAW@CARE Tallahassee,FI.

=gm:=± 323!5-8355
2/6/2023 195032

Phonei 8504$6-0208

*

Bill To '-:';"""i. ^^9 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC " F':yoLA, >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
':' LANDS¢APE

Attn:Robert Berlin t|?&wu NCum OO%% PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

§i¢istkwmmi«z#aal

Tallahassee,FL 3'2311

· · -' — - ' ——
P.O. Nc), Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/8RO23

Description Quantity Rate Amc)unt

Controller# 5 - Un'it # 3 - IrrigationRepair -' Repair Cc)rjs(ruc(io[}
DamagedPipe sprayheads& nozzles

I 1/2" CouplingSS i 1,55 '1,55
1 1/2" Slip-Fix 2 2!.50 43,00
j 1/2"x I J/2" X 1/2"TeeSST i 8,75 8.75
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 3 2,68 8.04
3/4" X 3/4" X 1/2" SCH 40 PVCTee SST I 1,35 1,35

FLEXSGFlex Pipe 4 |.59 6.36
4" Pop-Up SprayhCad 7 ·' 9.88 69.16
Nozzle 7 2,50 17,50

TrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hc)ur 5 72,00 360,00

Da(eot'Setvice: 1-30-2023& 1-3!·2023
41b46Z>

DamageSource:Construction 1Zµt ,

2j'®/'2o"3

*" '
, ·G

iS F sS " C"" ,m%
·:, ,1 i ..'· '.,

3
g "' YU:?'"@

Thank you for yourbusinessfPlease makecheckspayable(o (he address listed above.All credit card Total $51$.71'
traiisactiom wilj. be subject to p!'c}¢esSingfees, Pricing may vary Fuel sUr¢htlree.s may aj)plyf

$35 fee foi·a1)returnedcheckkq

, ,, ) , ,
PaymCnts/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per mmh my be.a,ressed or all ' 0 day pnstdu"bdanc"s
In the event ofncm-pay.metus,ccMection tCes andlcir reasc'mhicatcorneyfceswi(1be' charged (l) U1¢ CUS(Q£it¢1'

" "" "" '

"
" '

""""" Balance Due $515.71



B

AE> ,,
' fnvoEce

A Pro Landcareof'

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc. ,
PO Box 38355 Date [nvQl¢e#

' T I ,··LARJDCARE Tallahassee,FL 2./8/2U23 1950363231MB55

Phorie: 850-656-0208

Bill Tcj el "- %%oV national
CRCDD " ^'i' >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

Attn: Robert Berlin nkL,UA 99%% j=goEMALs
. . ¥wrkvbm rtmyp%=g"d) '

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "
'1"al!ahasscc, FL 3231 I

- — — — —
P.O, Nq, Terms DUC Date

Net30 3/l0/2023

*

Description Quantity
!

Rate Amount

unit # 2! - ArchSite TreeTrimming- RemQvnl·o[hm¥erand fallen
debris

Arch Site Tree Trimmingwith Crane 1 1,560.00 1,560,00

Dateof Service:2-9-2023

ACA%O

^766. 'k

4ngl?b2®

t

P

Thasikyou for your businesslPleiisemakecheckspaytibleto the uddress: listed above.All credit card Total $1,560,00
transactions.will be $u[?ie¢(to µi'ocessingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchm"ges my &pply.

$35 tee Nr all returnedchecks

, , ,, , , ,,
Payments/Credits $0,00

A Finance chargc of2°/o per thOnthmay b' a:sc 's :d on ,11 90 day pl st duebaktnct,'
In the evedd"nan-µyments,cdkctionICes andlor reascmabktUtomeyfCcs will be chargedto the customer

'

" "" " Balance Due $1,5(10,00



A^e> ,,
Invoice

A Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc,

_,PO Box 38355 ) oatg Invoice#

LANDCARE 1'nltahnssee,FL
2/6/2023 19503332315-83.55

, ,

"
, ,,, ,

Phone: 85045&0208

BlllTo 4ii6 %%dU NATIONAL

iS±=n ,:jS m ¢igji's"^:^i°o"N:L's

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
!iµadkqiE$ET 7'F7*gsm ' '

Tallahassee,FI, 32311

- - ' -— P,C), No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

UNIT # 2 - Trimmingof ShurnardOaks in the medianalong Newberry
Blvd. Indndesremoval ofdeadlimbs and hangers.,Cleam1jpand haul
all debris

TrimmingShumandsin Medianun Newberry Blvd, 1 ],560,00 1,560,00

Date'of Servicc: 1-30-2023

A44qD

«'A
,

'
k

z,A3ko"3

E

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $1,%0.00
(mn$a¢(ic)ns will be subject to procesSingt"eem Priciiigmay vary, Fuel ,sut'c'harµsnrmyapply,

$35 fee for all tetumcd check8

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chnrg¢of2% per mmh may be 1l'£c.'s'd Qk1 all 90 da'v past due balm: 'si

In che cvcm of {lon-paynlen(s,cdlecticm feesarzdlor reasonablecit(omeyfee: will becharged to the customer ,

" " " " " ' '

" Balance Due $1,560,00



GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

1nvoice#: 495
InvoiceDate: 2/1/23

Due Date: 2/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - February2023 4,254.25 4,254.25
Website Administration - February2023 :

.
" 100.00 100.00

InformationTechnology- February2023 233.33 233.33
DisseminationAgent Services- February2023 ", 625,00 625.00
Office Supplies

'

0.15 0.15
:Postage '

, ' 31.17 31.17
Copies 117,90 117.90
Telephone "' ', '. 17.21 17.21
Google 6.00 6.00
HiltonGarden 12/8/23 · , ' 227,25 227.25

_
_

Total $5,612.26

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,612.26

_



,

t

Governmental ManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
)

Kingston,TN 37763
t

Invoice #: 496
)

invoiceDate: 2/1/23 )

tDite Date: 2/1/23 i
; ·

Bill To: Case: :

CapitalRegionCOD
P.O. Number: i

i

475 West Town place 1

Suite 114
)

St. AugusUne,FL 32092
I

i

is,' ;'"i""i'::.':':";".'·::'!i':'."""-":·'""-"""' " "," " "' -','.::1:,';'::;[·"-".-''-:·' "-'··:..·t-·'. z':g'·::S,.i'·':'-'^'·'""·".i:<'·'""-"'""·"" !
... ,... ., ., . ,. :, ,.,,, ,,: : 7: :' . .. . ... .. . . . .. .. . -. . . ,. .-. .. . . .. . ·· ., ... .. — '-.-.":< '-,' "g , ·:.· -. . .' ' - .l",·,:.-.,. -. ..· -··.···-·-.·. .. , ·.. -·. '. ' .. . . . . ., · , ·-- ,. , .. . . ... . . ... ::: ,": ": ' " "

, '";' "' '· "·: ·. :.,.'. c · .·: ..v '"· :, · ',.,.,·'.-l:l·:;·t:.: :'-—:.t.;.7--. '·;= . : .4-:'::'j>: =·7:::4—::'::":
!'""""""j)'"""!""l:'i"! "gy'z '",:;:i':,,:,,'i,'i[,? li,:'D¢.s,crlpt|,c)n t:::' :::¥ ':; 'i:: 'jj:::i ::j'::::,'z' ::I;:::[:j',!jj!i: !1 HQµ!$!,QI .I: ':"' 1")Rate ' i j'p

,

t, ::i i i

Facility Management-
Capiia| Regioi) Feljrjary20n 11,576.25 11,576.25

i

i

)

I

!

I

1

?

i

' I

1

!

i
i
t

1

i
)

7

i

)

6YdLj'= j

3- 8 -
:i'3

)

E

t

Total $11,576.25
1

, U ,

)

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $11,576.25
i

' t'

i

i

i



"
MA<FCHEMMYAM" m' ' µLEMEF}L.L,QUTBELOWFRAYNGWCREEWCARD a,:'

/
!%=1 =The LAClkckua Inc

Pc) Box 20122 _£A.RMyyELlt exp,oaj e

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
_
¶,/g3m'(/rf a%ukipa10

(850) 329-2389

L
AGCQU'_ U1PHEB QATE '

'

' ' ' 8ALEt,CE
; arrrfSff"

El R/¢U/6BG/,M.K1/. /,/Q... b.l / d / h , k 708277 1/1/2023 $332 00

CAPITAL REGIONALCOD
ROBERTBERLIN
3196 MerchantsRow The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Po Box 20122
Fallahassee, FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622"'012?

D000D0()00185jF>00]000[)000()(557500D000003320077 Please Return this portion with your payment

[

Invoice 657508 po #

L_..

Date ' 1)esciiµtion Qua:'ttity Amount Tax Total '

CAPITAL ¢YRC¢.E SE TALLAHASSEE,El 3231I '

1/1/2023 Water Management- Monthly $332,0') $0.00 .$332.00 '

'"" '""""""""°''""u°'"""""°"" %:z(z=-

_ - ·.-- G? PB l&pz%
"""' T

u#,-

":i:'" M":' '¢>-'"D 77 us' G e&' '

. .&87 $44Nnrc't,

Credits
,

' $Q,Q0 ,'

. Adjustment $0.00

'L",.. :" C

', " ANOUNTDUE

r ,

$332,00

lb submitpaymentby ACH: ArnerisBank // Routing # 061201754// Account' .11 2049360148

CustomerAccotmt #: 708?77 CorporateAddress
Portal Registration #: C96B1'1G1 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 15

jacksonville,FL 32256

Customerk'ort'al Link.: wwwjake(k)ctors.c(.)ln/corjtact- us/make-a-payment/
Set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoicesonline, set up tecurringpayments,view paymenthistoiy, and eclit coritact information



i
i'"

)

'

)

GovernmentalManagementServices,LLC Invoice i

)

1001 BradkxdWay
Klngslon, TN 87763 1

j

!

Invoice#: 494 )

InvokeDate: 1/1/23
)

Due Date: 1/1/23
1

!

Bill To: .Case:
I

Capital Region COD P,0, Number:
1 :

475 WestTown Place
1

$ultE) 114 i

st. AugusUno, FL 32092 '

i

t

OµUiption ,',f',i.\i 'i"fZ ·'Houi&Qty Rate Amount i

Faci|ity Management · Capital Region - january 2023 ':"u.)
' ' ' " " " ' 11,576j25 ' ' 11,676,25 ' )

i

Hilton Gardcn Inn :3[t, s| 5 !j"("7..-... 227.25 227.26 !
)

g
i

+

)'
)

1

1

I
1

' 1

I

;

I

\-7R-Lg-
)

I ""' S" 23

Total $11,803,50 '

Payments/Credits $0,00
I V

Balance Due .
$11,803,50



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee,Inc.
P,0 Box 38355 Date Invoice#
']"allahassec,FI.,

32315-8355 3/1/2023 195038

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: RobertBerlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite I 30

Tallahassee,FI, 323 ] 1

P.O. No, Terms Project

Budget2023-24 Due on receipt Mainlenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaiotenancefOr March 202}

Landscape- Contracted(Jnits _ 4lZbc> 86,947.07 86,947.07
Landscape- New Units*

" "

4Xzagr . ,
110.16 110.16

Irrigation - ContractedUnits 4<Aoo ,

" "

4,507.07 4,507.1)7

Irrigation- New Units ** 0.00
"

*I-andscape- New Units: A<j , 4
LDR-5 - (3) Dogi Pots added8-5-22 - $82.62
Unit 23 -(I) Dogi-Pot added 11-1-22 - .$27.54

2 t7 ZDz,g:
**Irrigation- New Uiiits:

Thank You For Your Business!Please make checkspayable to tbe above address. $91.564.30
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 l"ee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on ail 90 day past due balances

In the event otjicm-payments, collection tCes andl or reasonableattorney tCes will be charged to the customer.



A3> ,

,
tnvoice

A I Pro Landcar" ot"

ALL PEE© """""""'""'PO Box 38355 6aTu"Invoice#

LAm®©ARE Tallahassee,FL

ugmMuy7u 32315-8355
2/20/2023 !_ 195039

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
, -? %%N9 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
" FNG,'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

'"'"U LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin '""""r!'.'±'~' S'l^7b PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 " " " " '"'"""""'

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# ! Unit # 5 - Irrigation Repair - ReplaceSprayheads&
Nozzles

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 6 9.88 59.28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15.00

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour j 72.00 72.00

Date of" Service:2-14-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

(1Lj&gjt]
"J)UI'"^U'

J7Qlzbz-a

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto thc address listed above.All credit card Total $146.28
transactionswill be subjectto processin?fees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , ,, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may b" ass "s.'"d on all 90 day pastdu " balanc"s
In the event ofnon-payments,collection fees andlor reasonableattorney t'ees will be charged to the cUs(omer

Balance Due 5146.28



A£> ,,
fnvoice

ll Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 1 Date Invoice# ]LA% W©6&NW Tallahassee,FL

mmmmu 32315-8355
2/20/2023 195040

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
Egm- '^,9'U NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNG,LA. >><< ASSOCIATIONQF
' "( LANDSCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin '"""""""'""'""' 0'^^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 -"""""""" ' 'Lg

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 2 Unit # 2-5 IrrigationRepair - ReplaceSprayed&
Nozzles

4" Pop-Up Sprayed 5 9.88 49.40
Nozzle 5 2.50 12.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72.00

Date of"Service2 14 2023 LiLqs1j
DamageSource:Normal Ware )""a") ) Y"' j""" ")

-^"1_..'"i
g -"-4."'"' "

:2 Jzojlzc> z?'

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $133.90
transactionswill be subjectto processinglees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

|35 fee for all returnedchecks
, , , , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
ii Financechargeof 2% pet" month may b" a.'s "rs "d on all 90 day pa."t du " balances
In the event of non-payments,collecUon feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $133.90



^E> , ,
9nvoice

A 1 Pro Landc,reot"

ALL PR© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#"T
LAMJ@€A&E Tallahassee,FL

ummmu 32315-8355
__,,

2/20/2023 195041

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
Ia '^8e9 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
" FNG'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

"r:j LANbSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin "^"'"'""'"""l 89%% PROFESSIONALS_3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""""' (- "·-'

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 7 Unit #23 - IrrigationRepair - Replace Rotors -
Sprayheads& Nozzles

PGPRotor 3 25,95 77.85
4" Pop-Up Sprayhcad 3 9.88 29.64
Nozzle 3 2.50 7.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72.00

DateofService:2 15-2023 titA G"")
DamageSource:Normal Ware

)"""" U i J s""""")

jjjq Al--jwz."
..---

z
120j?,o?A,}

G

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.All credit card Total $186.99
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

.$35 fe,e for all r;tum«i checks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Fini ricechargeof 2% per month may b " il,'sess 'd on all 90 day pastdu " balances
In the eventofnon-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer

"""" Balance Due $'86.99



aS> ,
,

Bnvoice
A I Pro Landcar" of"

ALL PRO """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LR%®CARE Tallahassee,FL )
/ /

mmnmu 32315-8355
2 20 2023 195042

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
, r'u'u' national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC" "y-lg}'^ »<< ==p°e"°'
Attn: RobertBerlin '"""",'"""""' ^^^ PNOFESSIOMALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

rrq,,ii,ulh,,{ i',-: 'r t p '

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 3/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 8 Unit # 23 - Irrigation Repair - ReplaceRotors,
Sprayheads,Nozzlesand Caps

PGPRotor 2 25.95 51.90
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 3 9.88 29.64
Nozzle 3 2.50 7,50
3/4" Cap S 2 0.69 f.38

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1 72.00 72.00

Dateof Service' 2 17-2023 41NJ7j
DamageSource:Normal Ware '"""'"i:'>6 A C )

2,!'N£nrj

Thank you toryour business!Pleasc makecheckspayabk to the address listed above.All credit card Total $162.42
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharyesmayapply.

$35 fee for:lll returnedchecks

, , , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance "hargeof 2% pct month may be a:s "s.'ujdl) all 90 day µa.1due b' lane"s
in Uie eventof non-payments,collection tees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged (c) the customer

" """ Balance Due $162.42



KGovernmentalManagementServices,LLC Mvouce1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice #: 493
InvoiceDate: 1/1/23

Due Date: 1/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCDD
P.O, Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - January2023 4,254.25 4,254.25
Website Administration - January2023 100.00 '100,00

InformationTechnology- january2023 233,33 233.33
DisseminationAgent Services- january2023 625.00 625.00
Office Supplies 6,28 6.28
Postage 11.47 11.47
Copies 89.55 89,55
Telephone 17.72 17.72

— L
_ _ _

Total $5,337.60

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,337.60



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT // PAGE #

LOCALKQ Capital RegionCommunity 184053 1of1

Tallahassee invoicedl billing period payment due date

Media Group 0005311556 Jan 1- Jan 31, 2023 February 20, 2023

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE(MemoInfo) (includedIn amtdue)

$0.00 $0,00 $311,28

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES FEDERAL ID

1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc.gannalt.com 16-0980985
CapitalRegionCommunity

Termsand Conditions:Past dua accounls are subject to inlerast at theCapitalRegionCODAttn: GMS rate of 18% per annum or lha maximum legal rala (whichever is less).
5385 N, Nob Hill Rd. Advertiser claims for a credit ralatad to rates lncorroctly invoiced or paid

Sunrise,FL 33351-4761 must be submitted in writing to Publlsherwilhln 30 days of the invoice dale
or the claim will be waived. Any credit towardsfuture advertising must be

h||lll|ljb ll|l|l|l[lll I 1 l|I||I|jIl1ll][I||llllll|Lll|1|j4t|v usedwithin 30 days of issuanceor Mb creditwIll ba forfeited.
Alt fundspayable Iii US dollars.

D00D6B4D53D0000DDD0D0D0536b55hDD036620l55BB
To sIgn-upfor Emailed invoicesand online paymentsplease contactabgspeclal@gannett.com.Previousaccount number:

Date Description Amount

1/1/23 BalanceForward $103.76

Package Advertising:
Start-End Date Description PO Number Package Cost

113/23-1/3/230005523651 Noticeof MeetingC $103.76

1/31/23-1/31/230005562932 Noticeof Meeting C CapitalRe $103.76

g

PLEASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTIONWITH YOUR PAYMENT

LOCALIQ ACCOUNTNAME PAYMENTDUEDATE AMOUNT PAID

Capital RegionCommunity February 20, 2023

Tallahassee account number invoice number
Media Group 184053 0005311556

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PASTDUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNT DUE

$207.52 $103.76 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $311,28

REMITTANCEADDRESS (lncludoAccounf//& lnvolc0t/on chock) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW:

a VISA [J MASTERCARD [J DISCOVER [J AMEX

TallahasseeMediaGroup
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 EXp Date / / CWCode

Signature Date

000Ql840530D0000000000053lj55h0003662B6550B



0005523651/ TAL-60111( :

"R)mmjmssbe Deni()crnf ·

':"'
',,. ,) y-:jj; 'C@'C Fm

A GANNETT COMPANY

i

Attn: Sarah Sweeting ·

i

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITY :

5385 N KNOB HILL RD
V

SUNRISE,FL 33351

I

STATEOFWISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN:
' ' / Noticeof MeetingB fore he undersignedauthertt' personallyappeared CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict

dj, &A.?§who on oath says that he or she is a Legal (ScmthWood)

AdvertisingRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The Tegu|armeeting cjf the Boardof supervisorsof the Capita} Region
newspaperpublished at Tallahassee in Leon County,Florida; Community Development District ("Soufhwood Community") will be

held Thursday,January12, 2U23 at 6:3U p,m. at the Southwood commun-
that 'the attachedcopy of advertisement,being a LegalAd in the ity Center, 4675GrovePark Drive,Tallahassee,Florida 32311. The meet-

Ing is open to 1he public and will be conducted in accordancewith thematterof provisionsof Florida LawTor Community Development Districts. a copy
!

of the agenda for the meeting may be obtained from GM5, llc, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114 St, Augustine, Florida 32092, (and phoneNOTICE (904) 940·5850). This meeting may be continued to a date, time, and
place to be specified on the record at the meeting. There may be occa-

, , ,
sions when one or moreSupervisorswill participate by telephc'rie-

In the SecondJudicial CircuitCourtwas published in said Any person requiring special accommodationsat this meeting because i

· · of a disability or physicalimpairment sMutdcontact the District Manag- 1

newspaperin the issues of or by pubhcationon the
er at (904) 940-5850at least twa calendar days µrior to the meeting. If i

b

newspaper'swebsite, if authorized,on : you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay i
Service at 1-800-955-8770,for aid In contactingthe DistrictOffice, I
Each personwho decidesto appealany action taken at 'thesemeetings is {

01/03/2023 advised that person will need a recordof ptoceeding$and that accord- i

ingly, the personmay need Iq ensurethat a verbatim record of proceed- !

G

ings is made, including the testimony and evidenceupon which such ap- f

Affiant furthersays that the saidTallahassee Democratis a
peal 15 to be based, $

James Oliver !

newspaperpublishedat Tallahassee,in the said Leon County,
/

DistrictManager i
PUBLICATION: I 3/23

1

Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen V.Uj3Ljb>|O! i
;

continuouslypublished in said Leon County, Floridaeachday !

b

and has been enteredas periodicalsmatter at the post office in t

Tallahassee,in said Leon County, Florida,for a periodofone
i

year next precedingthe first publicationof the attachedcopy of i
i

advertisement;and afflant further says that he or she has i

neverpaid nor promised any person, firm or corporationany
!

h

discount, rebate,commissionor relund for the purposeof i

securingthis advertisementfor publicationin the said j

· t T "newSpaper. I
·

Sworn to and u scribe before me this 3th of January2023,
by,

,

;j>
i who is personallyknown to

!

;
b

me, i

RJ,(UAm
_Affiant

ola,,
Pdb|ic%le ms:o?gi?"°'«=

i

£3'JS"M ,

My commissionexpires
1

%

~!~E~t=~~~mmr'' rm "m' 'n'- ..=M&==~~m~ i

NANCY HEYRMAN :' !

Notary Public :

# of Affidavits1 ,
Stat(3 of Wisconsin :



0005562932/ TAL-60111( '

'8uaeussee Democrat
Taltahassee®com

A GANNETT COMPANY
i '

i
I
I

; -
E

. ,
i

i ·

I

Attn: Sarah Sweeting 'I

CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITY
)

5385 N KNOB HILL RD I

SUNR1S,E,FL 33351

STATE OF WISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN:
.

i

.· - Nottceof MeetingBefore the undersignedauthorttypersonallyappeared CapitalRegionCommunftyDevelopmentDistrict 1

\A 4Ll&=__,who on oathsays that he or she is a Legal (SauthWood)
Advertising Representativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat, a daily The ragular meeting of the Board of Supervisorsof the Capital Re ion

:

newspaperpublishedat Tallahasseein Leon County, Florida; Community Development District ("Southwood community")
wiS

be i

,
held 1hursday, February 9, 2023 at 6:30 p,m. at the Southwood Com- 1

that the attachedcopy of advertisement,being a Legal Ad in the munlty Center, 4675 Grove Park Orive, Tallahassee,Florida 32311. TPie !

matterof meeting is open to the public and wilt be conducted In accordancewith i

the provisions of Florida Law for communityDevelopment Districts, A
copy of the agenda for the meeting may be obtained from GMS, LLC,
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, (andNOTICE phone (904)940-5850), This meeting may be continued to a date, time,
and placeto be specifiedon the recordat the meeting. There may be qc-

i

, ,
casions when one or more Su ervjsorswIll participatebytelephone. i

In the Second judicialCIrcuitCourtwas published in said Any person requiring
speeiaf

accommodationsat this meeting because

newspaper in the issues of or by publicationon the of a disability or physicalimpairment should contact1he District Manag- !

er at (904) 940-5850at least two calendar days prior to the meeting. If
$

newspapCr'swebsite, if authorized,on : you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay i

Service at 1-800-955-8770,foraid in contactingthe District Office. i

Each personwhodecidesto appeal any action taken at these meetings is

01/31/2023 advisedthat person will need a record of proceedingsand that accc«1-
ingly, the person may need to ensurethat a verbatim recard of proceed-
irjg4 Is made, including the testimony and evidenceupon which such ap- i

Affiant further says that the said TallahasseeDemocrat is a
peal is to be based,

James Oliver
newspaperpublishedatTallahassee,in the said Leon county, DistrictManager !

PU8LICATION:1/31/22 i

Florida,and (hat the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen ,m,,,tw,m
icontinuouslypublished in said Leon County,Florida each day !

and has been enteredas periodicalsmatterat the post office in
!

i
Tallahassee, in said Leon County,Florida,for a period of one !

year next preceding the first publicationof the attached copy of i

advertisement;and affiantfurther says that he or she has i

never paid nor promised any persopi, firm or corporafionany
!

discount, rebate, commissionor refund for the purpose of i

securing this advertisementfor publicatlonin the said

newspaper.
1

1

i
Sworn to and Subscribedbefore me this 31th of january2023,
by \ & tj"\ot,,-.- who is personallyknown to

:

3

me. i
:
:
,.

:"""" —
i

:
}

Affiant !

I

:
:

i
?

;

L
,,,W

<,=<t«sc,%dc6:«=
}

I ' '

,'3'/o^ati nancy heyrman
My commissionexpires Notary Public !

1

State of Wisconsin i

I

i

K
i
I
L

# of Affidavits1 !

:
,,:



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-l EX2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST .JOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 SO ClO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS,LEON CO TAX ROLL
, .,,, .. . . . . , . ,

$865 367.84 $3?6,793.54 $1,192,1$1.38

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.55 $175 751.81 $318.937.68 $274,147.35 5381,324.91 $480,803 85 $1,621,847 01 $3,578,362-46

GROSSLEQNCO TAX ROLL
., ,, , ,

5350,053.% $188,980.44 $342 943.74 $294,78210 $410,026.78 $515,993.39 $1,743,921.52
,
$3,847,7Q1.57

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072-54

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS 9 10% 4.91% 8 91% 7.55% 10.%% 13.44% 45 32% 100 00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY ICLD3 $102 013 98 $102C139B
TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.0(1 $201,904.01 $1,006,696.10

LEONCO DIST1 11/09/22 $3.219 59 $"38 54 54 248 8" $0.30 $3 77' 'g $379.01 $1013362 $21 890 82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20 936 47 $850.22 $24 632.06 $0 DO 524 523.43 $2,353 30 $62 753 40 $736 05$.55
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195.972 83 $83 788.75 $230 60S 07 $165 050.32 $229,5%0' $229.220 73 $943 305.40 $208555112
LEON CO DIST4 12/20/22 $78 771.23 $76 962 71 $35 541.54 $86 341 95 $92.184 77 $210.545 73 $473 220.05 S: 053 498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671 ElS Si) C·0 $4 206 38 SO 00 $5 472 37 $0.00 $12 102 20 $26,452 90
LEON CO DIST S 01/31/23 $586.80 $312 73 $578 56 $491.85 5587 33 $855.54 $2 912.73 $6,425 54
LEON CO DIST7 02/22/23 $4,729 72 $705 08 $6 320 41 SO 00 55,540.04 $1 928.88 $16 541.17 $35,765 30
LEON CO DIST B SQ QC)

INTEREST SO 00
LEON CO DIST 9 SO GO

LEON CO DIST10 SC) 00
TAX CERTIFICATES SC 00

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $308,81&59 $162,768.04 $306,192.99 $254,884.12 $361,727.14 $445,284.19 $1,525,968.57 $3,365,643.64

NET DUE TAX ROLL $16,731.26 $12,983.77 $12,744.69 $19,263.23 $19,597.?7 $35,519.66 $95,878.44 $212,718.8Z

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECTENVOECE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%
% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 94.86% 92.61% 96.00% 92.97% 94.86% 92.61% 94.09% 94.06%

OQ1-3C)D-207[)0-10800 00'-300-20700-1G800 001-300-20'00-'00CO ®1-30>20700-1" DOC) OC1-30CkZ[j'00-109C)O 001-30D-?.Q70Q-10900 Q01-300-3630D-1010DQ 001.300.1010001000

201-7CK)-13"QQ-10Q(JO 2C)1-7C)0-13100-1CX)QC)ZG3.700-13100-'00Gj 202-703-13100-10000 029-70D-13100-10000 029.700-13100-100DQ n/a ma
201-700-363C10.100QD 201-700453Q0.1Q1QQ 203-700-35300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 QZ9-700-36300-10000 Q29-7QQ-36300-101DO Ma n/a

vendor# 106 ' vendor#300 vendor #130 vendor#148
001-300-20700-10800 001-300-207Q0-100QQ DD1-3DD-20700-11000 001-3QQ-ZQ700-109QQQ

DATE
CHECKS

1Z/"S/ZZ " $304m641 " " $259,546.00 "" ' $168,05&32 " "" 'm7%.67 3[J60/3053/30523Q51
C)"/OS/23 S1$5nr3.94 535.54154 $85347.&5 =.?31.50 3072'3073/3[)"4/3075
Cl?j05/23 $5,571.48 $4,785.04 5#91.&5 $t,01524 ?094/3097/3c)35,'3096

Total transferred $456 151.83 $299872 58 $254884 12 $799542.41

Total DUE $5,434.80 $6,320,41 $0.00 $7,%8.92



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSM"NTRECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 23

Ex 200S Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SEMES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCEAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RES}DENT[AL COMMERCtAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 SO DO $804,792.09 SO 00 $0.00 $0 DO $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEON CQ,TAX ROLL
,

$865,367,84 $326,793.54 $1.19?,161 38

NET LEONCO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175 751.81 $315,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.&5 $1,621,847 01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60., $188,9&0.44 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $518,993.39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701 57

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $3Z5,549,85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072-54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342M3.74 $294,782.10 5410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,070,715.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESSMENTS g 10% 4 91% 8.91% 7 55% 10 86% 13 44% 45.32% lOt) 00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SER]ES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.C)C' $1C2013.98 $102 013.98

TOTAL DUE DIRECT ENVOICE $0.1)0 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201,904.01 $1,006,6%.10

LEON CO DIST 1 11'09/22 $3,219.59 $138 54 $4 248 87 $0.00 $3 771 19 $379.01 $11),13362 $21,890.82

LEON CC) DIST2 11'30'22 $20.936.47 $860.22 $24 632 0E SO ClO $24 523.43 $2 353 30 $62 753.40 $135 058.88

LEON CO DIST3 12/12/22 $195.972.83 $83 783.75 $230 665 07 $168,050 32 $229,548.01 $229 220 73 $948 305.40 $2 085,551.12

LEONCO DIST4 '2'20'22 $78.701 23 $76 962 71 $35 541.54 $86 341 95 $92,?84.77 $210 545 73 $473,220 05 $1 053 498 98

LEONCC) DIST 5 01'19'23 $4.671 95 $Cl.00 $4 205 38 SO ClO $5,472 37 $0.00 $12 1J2.20 $26 452 90

LEONCO DIST 6 01 31'23 $586 80 $3"273 5578.66 $491 85 $687 33 $855.54 $2 912 73 $6 425 54

LEON CC) DlS"7 02!22'23 $4.729 72 $705.08 $6 320.41 $0 00 $5,540 04 $1 928 88 $15 541 17 $35 765.3C

LEON CO DIST 8 SJ.CK)

INTEREST $Q.[)C

LEON CO DIST 9 $0 00

LEON CC DIST ID
SO 00

TAX CERTIFICATES SC QC)

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $308,818.59 $162,768.04 $306,192.99 $254,884.12 $361,727.14 $445,284.19 $1,525,968.57 $3,365,643.64

NET DUE TAX ROLL
,,

$16,731.26 $12,983.77 $12,744.69 $19,263.23 $19,597.77 $35,519.66 $95,878.44 $212,T18.8Z

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% CL00% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%

% RECEEVEDTAX ROLL 94.86% 92.61% 96.00% 92.97% 94.86% 92.61% 94.09% 94.06%

001-300-20700-108® D0"-300-20700-1G800 001-3C)0-2Q7C)0-1000D 00"-300-20700-1'CQQ QC)1-300-2C700-'0900 DD1-3DO-2J700-109JO 001-30046300-1Q1QQQ 001.300.1010001000

201-700-13100-1000J 20'-"CQ-13'00-10DJO 203-70>13100.10000 2C)Z-7C)Ck"3100-1C000 029-700-131C)0-1[)000 D29-700-13100-100jO n'a n/a

201-700-36300.100[)0 Z(J1-7QCl-363Cl0.10'00 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-70[k363QCM0Q00 029-70046300-10100 ma n/a

vendpr#106 vendor#300 ' vendor #130 vendor#148
001-3QQ-ZQ700-1080Q [J01-30C)-207C)MQQQO 001-300-20700-11000 Q01-3DQ-20700-1090QQ

JA t,
CHECKS

12/15/22 &ZMM6.41 $259,'S4E(iO "" $168,050.32 """ "" " " $488,zEjs:b7 3060/3063/3052,3061

01,'06/23 $155,6§334 &6.541.54 $85,341.% $302.73150 3372/3073/3DT48075

02K)6t23 $5571.48 $4,785.M $Z'1.85 " $T,U1524 3094,'309"/3c)g5/3095

T tit f d $465 151 83 $299 872.58 $254.884.12 5"99.542.41

Total DUE $5,434.80 $6,321).41 $0.00 $7,468.92



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 23

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSDTD # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2[)21 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES ZC)13 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

Resadential COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,782.09 $1).00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 5303,917 99 $1,108,710.08

GROSS LEQN CO TAX ROLL
, ,. , , ,

$865,367.84 $326,793.54 $T,1?2,161.38

NET LEONCO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937 68 $274 147 35 $381,324.91 $430,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

GROSS LEQN.C.9TAX RQLL.
,,, . , , , _

5350,053 60, $188,380.44 $342,943.74 $294,782 10 $410,026.78 $516,993,39 $1,743,921.52 $3,847,701.57

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54

TOTAL GROSSASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.28 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $516,993.39 $2,0TO,T15.05 $5,039,862.95

% ASSESS MENTS g 10% 4.91% 8 91% 7 66% 13.66% 13.44% 45 32% 100 00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-Z SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVEDBY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL REsIDENTIALj COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 5102 013.98 $102 013 98

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.0(1 $804,792.09 SOAK) $0.1)0 $0.00 $0.00 $201,904.01 $1,006,696.10

LEON CO DIST1 11/09,'22 S3 219 59 $138 54 $4 248 87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379 01 $10.133 62 $21,890.82

LEON CO DIST2 11/30/22 $20.936 47 58$0.22 $24 632 06 SO DO $24 523.43 $2.353.30 SEi2753 4C' $135,058 88

LEON CO DIST3 12/12/22 $195 972 83 $83 788 76 $230 555 07 $168,050 32 $229 548 01 $229,220 73 $948 30S 40 $2 085.551 12

LEON CO DIST4 12/20.'22 $78 70".23 $76.962.71 $35,541 54 $86,34'.95 $92 184.77 $210 548.73 $473 220.05 $1 053 498.98

LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4 571.95 SO 00 $4,206.38 SO DO S5 472 37 $0 DO $12,702 20 $25,452 90

LEON CO DIST6 01/31/23 $586.80 $312 73 $578.66 $49G.85 $687 33 $855 54 $2,912 73 $6 425 64

LEON CO DIST7 02/22,'23 $4,729 72 $705 08 $6,320 41 $Cj.00 $5.540.04 51,928.88 $16.541.17 $35 765.30

LEON CO DIST8 $0.00

INTEREST $0 no

LEON CO DIST g
SO QC)

LEON CO DIST 10
SO 00

TAX CERTIFICATES
SO DO

TOTAL RECEIVEDTAX ROLL $308,818.59 $162,768.04 $306,192.99 $254,884.12 $361,727.14 $445,284.19 $1,525,968.57 $3,365,643.64

NET DUE TAX ROLL
,

$16,731.26 $12,983.77 $12,744.69 $19,26323 $19,597.77 $35,519.66 $95,878.44 $212.718.82

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERC¶AL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVEDDIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% (LOQ% 0.00% 33.57% 9.20%

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 94.86% 92.61% 96.00% 92.97% 94.86% 92.61% 94.09% 94.06%

001-300-20700-10800 QQ1-3DO-207CQ-1080D QQ'-300-207QQ-10030 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-1Cl900 CKJ1-3C)Ck2C)700-1C)900 001-300-36300-101000OQ1.3QQ.10100.01000

201-7c)c)-131oommo 231-700-131CD-10000 203-"00-13100-10joo 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-1QQC)O 029-"00-13100-10000 rj,a n'a

201-70D-363[)0.100[)0 201-700-363QQ.10100 203-700-3630Q-10UQO 202-70036300-1Q100 Q29-7Q045300-1000Q 029-7[)0-36300-10100 nia ri'a

'vendor#1(16 vendar#300 vendor#130 ' vendor #148
001-3QQ-2Q700-108QQ QD1-3QD-20700-10QQQ 001-300-207Q0-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

12/'5/22 " """ "" $304.916.41 $259.548.00 $1%.050.32 ~NsGT""" " "" " " "" " 3060'3063/3062/305'

01,05/23 . $155£63.94 $35,541.54 $El6,341.95 $302,731.50 3072/3073/3074/30"5

O?JJS/Z3 $5,571.48 $4,785,04 $491.85 $7,015.24 3094/3097/3C95/30%

Totaltransferred $456 151.83 $299.87258 $254 884.12 $799.54241

Total DUE $5,434.81) $6,320.41 $0.00 $7,468.9Z



Ndjii µ!' mvoi¢eNumbek \ mvoieeDate \ AccountWimber \, Page

8-038-72415 Feb 14, 2023 8504-2882-4 1of2

Bij|ingAddless: ShippintlAddr0ss: {nvoicQQuest|ons?

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD CoMadFedExRevenueSeMces

#114 475WTOWN PL Phone: 800,622.1147

.
M-F 7AMto 8PM CST

475WTOWN PL SAINTAUGUSTINEFL320923648
Sa 7AMto6PMCST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-%48
Internet: fedex,com

fnvoiceSmmmy AceomtSmmayasofFeb¶0,Z0Z3
FedE}{ExpresgSeMces

PreviousBalance 0,00
Total Charges USO $121.47

Payments 0,00
TOTALTHlSfNVOICE USO $121.47 Adjustments 0,00

NewCharges 121,47
Otherdiscounts mayapply.

'

To payyourFedExhvoice, pleasego to wwwfedex.com/payment,Thank WewAceomtBalance $121,47
you forusingFedEx,

PaymentsnOtrecdvedbyMar01,2023aresub/edroalatefee, '

·E ' IA
0

al'
»

I

W
T '

B V

cAjetvE
, ),

F?JJ )! i2|]:!:) J ,
""" j\:yL*=m==mm====4'4j::

Detaileddescriptionsof surcharges can be locatedat fedex.com
i

To ensureproµerctedit,pkaseretum ·
thlspQrtlonwifhyourpaymnttQFedE, mvok¢eb!lmbey \\ hivoieeAmomE\\ AccomtNumber \\ AceouMBaknce\Pleasedonotsfaple.orfdd. 8-038-72415 USO $121,47 8504-2882-4 USO $121,47

' PleasemakecheckpayabletoFedEx,

RemittameAdvice YourpaymeutisduehyMar01,2023
Paymentsnotreceivedby thkdatearesub/ecttoa/ate fee,

DD30?24lse000D62l475B5D42a024500aDb?b4?5000D62b4?50
L

00 2 5 ;j 1 4 01 ab 0,507 "auto t2 0 1044 32092-364939 -c01-p25139-11

|||ul|4]M||hhj|Nmllndll||'lrl|'|ll|4llj|li|||l 'lI'||'||'|l'jlI|l||l8l|'||||{lll||lllllIll]l||'||'l|||ll'||||l||
capwalregioncod "" ' FedEx
#114 P.O, Box 660481
475WTOWN PL

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-3648 DALLASTX 75266-0481 ·

ll 'I I
'

I I I

1044-01«-®251i4-0®1-n048320
... .. ..,.



Invoke Number MvoiceOate \ AccountNumber \ Page

8-038-72415 ) Feb 14, 2023 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedExExpressShipmentBetaiIByPayorType(Oxigiwd) '

=}t),,u)),)))),,,')))))))))))))))))',)))),)))))=|,1i))),)))))))),))))))))))))'|))))))'!)))))))),,),),,)))))))))|))))),)))))))),),.)

' FuelSurcharge-FedExhasapplieda fuelsiwchargeof2125%tothisshipment,
° DistanceBasedPricing,Zone4 =AutQmatlon WET Sondor R¶¢lpknt

"Tracking ID 771200865783 joniHayworth Office Services = :

ServiceType FedExStandard Overnight 5385 N, Nob Hill Road State Boardof Admlnlstration
PackagcType FedExEnve!oµ FORTLAUDERDALEFL33351 US 1801Hermitage Blvd, ==
Zone 04 TALLAHASSEEFL 32308 US =Packages 1

"RatodWeight N/A
. "Delivered Feb06, 2023 10:21 =SvcArea A2 TransportationCharge 44.43

—Signedby L,SANDER5 FudSurcharge 9.44 "~'"
kdExUse 000000000/222/ TotaSCharga USO

' " $53A7 "RecY,entSubtotal USO $53.87 W
)

,
1Ij, )))I)':l)))':','))|))!,!))))))'),))',,:')))'i,:',)'

,' I)))
:

)),)j)) ,i),))"|)j)))))))))))')))))iii))))')),))))))|)):

i ))))))')))))))|)))))))))))l)))))) )a
· FuelSurcharge-FedExhasappliedafuelsurchargeof21,25% tothisshipment.

' DistanceBasedPricing,Zone 7

Automation INET Sender R«lµknt
Tracking ID 771200814587 joniHayworth kckboxServlces-12·2657

ServiceType FedExStandardOvernight 5385 N. Nob Hill Road US Bank,N,A,-COW
PackageType FedExEnvelope FORT LAUDERDALEFL33351 US 1200EnergyParkDrive

Zone 07 SAINTPAULMN 55108 US

Packages 1

RatadWeight N/A

Delivered Feb06, 2023 12:24 Transportation Charge 53.35

SvcArea Al Fuel Surcharge 11.34
Signed by B.BUCK Third Party Billing 2,91
FedExUse 000000000/255/', TotalChargo USO $67.60

ThirdPartjtSubtotal USO $67.60

TotafFedExExpress USO $121.47

FedEx"BillingOnline
FedEx Billing Onlineallowsyou to efficientlymanage and payyour FedEx invoicesonline. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Onlinehelps you streamlineyour billingprocess.With allyour FedEx shipping informationavailable in one secureonlinelocation,

you neverhave to worryabout misplacinga paperinvoiceor siftingthroughreams of papertofind information for past

shipments.Goto fedex.com to sign up today!

1O44-O14)0-0025114-0DM-O04032O



Dave Borden
Pressure Washing Services
1915 Angels Hollow Rd,
Tallahassee, FL 32308
(850) 766-4425
Drbfsu1578@yahoo,com

Invoice No. 022223 Feb 22, 2023

0

Bill to: INSTRUCTION{3:

Capital Region COD Please make payable to: Dave Borden
3196 Merchants Row Blvd., Ste. 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Description Quantity Unit Price Total

Prep & Pressure Clean:

Gaffiti removal from pedestrian bridge off of Overlook Dr
and Piney Grove Dr
G

Pre-treat with paint/vam stripper 1 $175.00 $175.00

Pressure clean and removal graffiti 1 $200.00 $200.00

Pressure Clean entire bridge 1 $250,00 $250.0Q

Subtotal $625.00

Total $625,00

Bd Due $625.00

oz3
The Edge- Pressure \Nashin¢LSLFacilities Management Services, Tallahassee, FL

4



Capital Region

City of TallahasseeUtilities

all on auto payande bill
Jan-23

OLDAccount# NEWacct# Services Address

4680485610 100012004 3992FourOaksBlvd $ 12.47

7580405610 10®12701 370SFourOaksHvd $ 8482
6948377092 11)®12735 1901MerchantsRow Blvd $ 12.47

3077919780 100012813 3136DickinsonDr. S 13.72

1094063223 100013816 2380E OrangeAve lrr $ 24.76

2780485511) 1QC)C)13845 2588MemhaMsRow Blvd- Pump $ 13.09

242%71295 100013878 3564S Hair SOne Rd Reclaim $ -
8965428817 100013966 3559FourOaksBlvd $ 13.09

3143451140 100013997 3700SpiderLilyWay $ 13,20

6243485610 100014028 3700MossyCreekLn- Pump $ 13.09

3680485610 100014060 3765GrovePark Dr $ 12.58

1680485610 100014664 37WGreyfieldDr - Pump1 S 34.78

9899066720 100014696 3145MulberryPark ElPvd, AreaLight $ 95.21

97321555% 101)014729 4141AmmsWay $ 245.41

8404454440 100014758 4140ArteMs Way $ 12.47

7042865610 100014789 458C)GrovePark Dr- IRR S 12.88

4360485610 100014821 1900MerChantsRonentrance $ 18.36

9550988%0 100015608 3751Bilmore Ave - IRR $ 12.58

9778998416 100015639 2471EOrangeAve. Irr. $ 12.58

9356890232 100015670 4583GrovePark Dr.Temp. $ 12,47

7670485610 100015703 3766GreyhetdDr $ 45.78

3543485610 100015738 3701MossyCreek Ln - UM1 1 $ 244.91

1780485610 1Q(M6392 2150MemharitsRowBlvd- Pump $ 1&09

8270485610 100016426 3603CapitalCirSehr. $ 319.18

9413485610 100017333 301)1)SchoMHouseRoad S 12.68

5399698926 100017365 3252UpdikeAve IRR $ 1247

9674588544 100201943 3232RMertonTri $ 12.68

8001821240 100202870 2450 RainLilyWay S 74.05

BQC)1BU240 100204566 41)72 InvyGreenTrl $ 74.05

8001821240 11)0205224 4216SummertreeDr S 148.11

100205698 4295AvonParkCir $ 12.47

8001821240 100205207 3749Bl|tmQreAve S 190.42

8001821240 1002®571 4297Avon Pat1c $ 105.81

8001821240 100208804 3516LongfellowRd $ 74.05

8001821240 100209402 3900OverlookDr S 179.83

8001821240 100210193 4046CoIletanCT $ 52.90

101)210950 36118itlmoreAve $ 12.68

8001821240 1QQ2128Q4 4038ShadyView Ln $ 52.9[)

100212948 3735EsplanadeWay $ 12 79

801)1821240 101)213&14 3070BentGrassLn $ 74 OS

26.18
H $ 40,07

'. M8mpz658 3001SchoolHouse Rd Reclaimedpayby check

Total $2,451).88

vm 001-320-572QQA3000

acct 31S3[KRE58 Lzl r A d t y ' A ', -
t b ,



TizianaCessna
rT==m$==;m5m=lm'%m:N1mFm=gT%5F==m=ml%lTmlllm$?mmm?F=%im?lF~m==F=m:====m?'$==lFm==='~+

.
Mm+fl%mir~~µ%~ll~%~Hufk&%4=~ z*Amµmt~'ifµ""'"Y~~_&w~r~r=~r==w·

From: YourOwnUtilities <YourOwnUtilities@talgov.com>

Sent: Friday, February24, 2023 3:17 PM

To: TizianaCessna

Subject: RE: Capital Region COD

Dear Customer,

Thankyouforyour inquiry. This email is to acknowledge receiptofyou request. In efforts to provideoptimal
customer service, we are currentlyundergoinga system upgrade. To ensure accuracy, customer utilitybill
delivery has been delayedfor additionalquality checks. Our team is workinghardfor 100%accuracy with
each and every bill. To accommodate this plannedreview, we have temporarilysuspendedlatefees and
service interruptions. We anticipateyourbill being delivered in the coming days.

Ifyou require furtherassistance,please either reply to this email or call us at 850-891-4968, 6 am. - 11 p.m., 7

days a week.

Kind Regards,

SandraBristol
Team Lead

CustomerAccount Management
CITY OF 850-891-4968(O)

TALLAHASSEE 408 N. AdamsSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301

From: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3:11PM
To: YourOwnUtilities<YourOwnUtilities@ta1gov.com>
Subject: re: Capital RegionCOD

"*"£XTK)UQAL FAAL"*"
Please report any suspiciousattachments,links, or requests for sensitive information.

Good afternoon,
!

am reaching out to you again,
1

am logged in but can'tsee any invoices onlythe account and the charges. Please call me at 954 721 8681 ext 218.
Thanks

Tiziana Cessna
1



District Accountant
GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351
Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218
E-mail: tcessna@gmssf.com
%

Gi4$

From: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 10:02 AM
To: yourownutilities@talgov.com
Cc: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
subject:Capital RegionCOD

Good morning,

Robin, per our conversation this morning, lam attaching the spreadsheet of allthe subaccounts that need to be

consolidated to a master account "Capital Region COD". "There are a ievh' c1)screj'anc)es.

Marked in gray- did not have those 3 accounts. Are these Capita)Kejon Ct:o b)))s?

Marked in orange- used to have these 2 accounts. tv1]s.sjng 6i))s?

Marked in blue- reclaimed water bill-- rn:ss)n3 bi)) arid pleasecari you acid t)'iat to the autupaymetit?

Also attached the last month invoices we paid.

Tiziana Cessna
District Accountant
GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351
Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218
E-mail: tcessna@gmssf.com
%

Gl43

2



*

KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 6810'3-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

WireTransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha

February20, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Rd'ererice:invoiceNo, 31 82049
Client Matter No. 17123-2

Q

Capital RegionConimunity Development
GovernmentalManagement Services

-
St, Augustine

Suite 114
475 WestTown Place.

St. Aupustine,FL 32092 invoice No, 3182049
17123-2

Re: Capital Region - MonthlyMeeting

For ProfessionalLegal ServicesRendered

01/12/23 S, Sandy |,00 280.00 Attend board meeting; conduct
follow-upregardingsame

TOTAL HOURS {,00

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $280,00

TOTALCCJRRENT AMOUNT DUE $280,00

G

za¥c2
yyl^lw^3

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATK)RNEY-CLIEN1"COMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



T

KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LIP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Oniaha,NE 6Bl03-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Vi'ireTransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha

February20, 2023 .
Kutak RockLLP
A/C ii 24690470

Reference:Invoice No, 3 182048
Client Matter No, I7J 23-l

Mr, Jim Oliver
CapitalRegkm Community Development
Governinenta!ManaµmentServices-·- St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 WestTow!1 Place
St, Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo, 31 82048

!7123-1

Re: Capita! Region - Genera! Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

01/02/23 S. Sandy 0,50 141).00 Review FY 2022 audit
01,/07/23 \/V, Haber 0,30 115.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for

legislation pertaining to or affecting
District

01/11/23 S, Sandy 0.40 !12.00 Confer regarding FY 2022 audit;
confer with Stevens regarding dog
bakery licenseagreement

01/14/23 R, Dugan 0.30 73..5() Prepare memorandum regarding
statutorynotice requirements

01/17/23 S. Sandy 0.50 140.00 Confer with Berlin regarding O&M
assessments and spending
authorization; conduct follow-up
regardingsame

01/18/23 S. Sandy 0,10 28,00 Confer with Berlin regarding
crosswalk work; rcvicw draft
minutes

01/19/23 J. Brown 0.20 63.00 Work sessioii with Sandy regarding
assessments and possible boundary
amendment

PRIVILEGEDt\NIjCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT ·



KUTAKROCK LLP
Capital Regicm Community Development

*

February20, 2023
Client Matter No. 171 23-l
Invoice No. 3182048
Page 2

0i/i9/23 S, Sandy 0,40 112,00 Confer with Berlin regarding
acquisitionby DR Horton

01/25/23 S, Sandy 0,70 196.00 Confer with Obos, Haii'e, and Berlin
regarding Southwood Plantation
Drive devclopment; respond to
request for information

01/27/23 S. Sandy 0.40 1!2.00 Confer with Berlin regarding
assessmentmethodology

01/30/23 J. Brown 0,20
.

63.00 Review correspondence and confer
with Sandy regarding O&M
assessmentquestion

01/30/23 S. Sandy 0,40 112,00 Review correspondence from Berlin
regarding O&M assessment
metliodobgy;conferreµrding same

TOTAL HOURS 4.40 '

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,267.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $i,267,00,

udQ
4Mlbz3

0

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
AITORNEY-CLjENT CQMMUN1CATK)NAND/QRWORKPRQDUCT



G

C

0

M of Tallahassee,Inc,
4223 Capital Circle NW InvoiceNo. 022323 MISC,
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

—
INVOICE —

r_ cu$tc)mer ' '

> r "\
Name CAPITAL REGION COD Date 2/23/2023
Address 3196 MERCHANTS ROW BLVD., SUITE 130 Order No.
City TALLAHASSEE State_F.L, ZIP 32311 Rep

r
Phcme 850-727-5310 ATTN: ROBERT"EERL|N

.y
,FOB

- J
""'

_..Qty ' " """"" Description ' Unit Price ] TOTAL
RE: GROVEPARK DR. & LONGFELLOW RD - HANDICAP ) )
RAMPS PROPOSAL ,

f

1 ' EA REMOVE & REPLACE 1 HANDICAP RAMP CC NE CORNEH $7,000.00 1 $7,000,00
OF INTERSECTION (INCLUDESADA MAT)

1

'
1 EA INSTALL NEW HANDICAP RAMP @ SE CORNER OF $4,000.00 $4,000,00

I

"INTERSECTION (INCLUDESADA MAT)
i

i ° i
;

) '

,.
_

____j

)

E

SubTotal
$1"1":60056")

iTERMS: NET 30

(_
TOTAL $11,000,00

£€5&e>
IB

"l%llZDa3

*



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

1/30/23 1/31/23 2/1/23 2/2/23 2/3/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 82°F Lo 65°F Hi 77°F Lo 67°F Hi 78°F Lo 64°F Hi 74°F Lo 62 F Hi 63°F Lo 45°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Mulch

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

LSF-7:ROW, Common Area, Pond Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows

UNIT 31:Spider Lily Park

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Central Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

Orange Ave

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Orange Ave Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 5, Unit 3 Controller 5, Unit 3

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

18 35 1/31 Check Clock - Trouble Shooting

18 35 2/1 Check Clock - Trouble Shooting

19 5 2/1 Troubleshooting - Replace Clock Face

25-26 27 2/1 Check Clock - Trouble Shooting

18 35 2/2 Trouble Shooting - Repair Irrigation Clock Check Decoders

18 35 2/3 Trouble Shooting - Repair Irrigation Clock Check Decoders

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

5 3 1-30 & 1-31 Repair Construction Damage 195032

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

2 1/30 Trimming Shumards in median 195033

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Certainty & Trimec Southern

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/6/23 2/7/23 2/8/23 2/9/23 2/10/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 74°F Lo 46°F Hi 74°F Lo 43°F Hi 78°F Lo 52°F Hi 77°F Lo 52 F Hi 67°F Lo 60°F

Rain Day

Full Maintenance

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Orange Ave LSF-7:Biltmore ROW

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

UNIT 19:Twain Park NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

Standard Maintenance

LSF-7:FL263

Mulch

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park Esplanade Way (Units 5,20)

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 20, Unit 5 Bluff Oak/ W LSF3

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

20 5 2/9 Wet Test

8 25 2/9 Wet Test

31 Maple Ridge 2/9 Wet Test

Additional Contracted Work

Work in Progress
Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Certainty & Trimec Southern

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/13/23 2/14/23 2/15/23 2/16/23 2/17/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 70°F Lo 34°F Hi 72°F Lo 36°F Hi 75°F Lo 43°F Hi 79°F Lo 53 F Hi 77°F Lo 60°F

Full Maintenance

Orange Ave Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP) Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) TR209A UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 10:New Dawn Park NON-UNIT:LDR-5 UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 10:WD160 Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

CP- Butterfly Garden

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

NON-UNIT:Dog Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 1, Unit 5 Controller 7, Unit 23

Controller 2, Unit 5

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

4 1 2/14 Mainline Valve Box

16 14 2/15 Valve Stuck

8 25 2/16 Repair Irrigation Clock

12 21 2/17 Cleaning Valves

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

1 5 2/14 Replace Sprayheads/Nozzles 195039

2 5 2/14 Replace Sprayheads/Nozzles 195040

7 23 2/15 Replace Rotors/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195041

8 25 2/17 Replace Roters/Sprayheads/Nozzles/Caps 195042

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Certainty & Trimec Southern

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/20/23 2/21/23 2/22/23 2/23/23 2/24/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 78°F Lo 47°F Hi 80°F Lo 63°F Hi 82°F Lo 63°F Hi 83°F Lo 67 F Hi 85°F Lo 69°F

Full Maintenance
UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationUNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail

Unit 32:Alley Way UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Unit 32:Green Space UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 17:Lake Verdura Easement UNIT 1:WD240 Central Park Central Park Central Park

UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 27:SW Field on CC

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 5:TR216

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
UNIT 31:FL265 LSF-7:Biltmore ROW

LSF-7:FL263
UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 12, Unit 21 Controller 28, Unit 31

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

12 21 3/23 replace sprayheads/nozzles 195044

28 31 2/21 ReplaceRotors Sprayheads Nozzles 195045

4 1 2/22 pipe repair 195046

9 2/23 install sleeve 195047

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

17 2/22 Trimming Limbs over Sidewalk Along Golf Course Side 195048

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/27/23 2/28/23 3/1/23 3/2/23 3/3/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 84°F Lo 59°F Hi 87°F Lo 72°F Hi 84°F Lo 67°F Hi 82°F Lo 62 F Hi 80°F Lo 68°F

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 2:Longfellow tip ROW

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 27:New Village

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 31:FL265 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 27:TR221A NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 27:TR221B NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 3:SB111A

Debris Cleanup

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 23:WD230

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 23:WD235

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 6, Central Park

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

16 14 3/3 Clean Valve

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CC 2/28 New Cross Walk @ Community Center Sod Installation & Irrigation Repair 195104

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3/6/23 3/7/23 3/8/23 3/9/23 3/10/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 86°F Lo 52°F Hi 87°F Lo 68°F Hi 81°F Lo 64°F Hi 74°F Lo 56 F Hi 79°F Lo 61°F

Full Maintenance
Bermuda Plot (CP) Central Park:FL131 NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Central Park:Tot Lot Orange Ave Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) WD090N (Pond)

Central Park:FL131 Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 2:Tremont Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 1:Iberville Park Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)TR209A WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 2:Newberry Parks Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 7:Ivy Green Trail (Grove Park to Buffer)UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior)UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North Central Park LSF-3:Trail

UNIT 31:FL265

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Central Park:FL131 Central Park:FL131

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

Unit 32

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

Unit 32

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 3, Unit 1

Controller 4, Unit 1 & TC1 Pond

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

15 Orange Ave 3/6 Valve Replaced 195111

18 35 3-6&3-7 Replace Decoders/Solenoids 195112

22 16 3/9 Mainline Repair 195113

3 1 3/9 Mainline Repair 195114

4 1 3/8 Replace Rotor/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195115

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

Four Oaks 3/7 Installation of Doggie Pots 195110

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3/13/23 3/14/23 3/15/23 3/16/23 3/17/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 72°F Lo 61°F Hi 864°F Lo 46°F Hi 65°F Lo 44°F Hi 71°F Lo 37 F Hi 76°F Lo 49°F

RAIN DAY

Full Maintenance

Central Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Central Park

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Unit 32:Alley Way

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 27:New Village Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 7:Merchants Row

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 31:FL070 TR209

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer TR209A

UNIT 18:WD281

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch

Orange Ave UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks) Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 15, Unit Orange Ave & Ponds

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

16 14 3/16 Avon Park Checking Wires

31 3/16 Clemo Troubleshooting w/ Robert

15 Orange 3/16 Wet Test

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

16 14 3/14 Replace Damaged Rotor 195127

9 Mossy Creek 3-14 & 3-17 Mainline Repair & Sod Replaced 195128

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

1 3/14 Removal of Tree 195126

31 3/13 Removal of Tree that fell onto Biltmore 195129

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
3/20/23 3/21/23 3/22/23 3/23/23 3/24/23

Weather of the Week
Hi 59°F Lo 35°F Hi 72°F Lo 32°F Hi 80°F Lo 55°F Hi 83°F Lo 57 F Hi 84°F Lo 59°F

Full Maintenance
Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail Bermuda Plot (CP)
UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 37:Green Space
UNIT 14:Buffers
UNIT 31:FL265

Standard Maintenance
Central Park Central Park Central Park UNIT 27:SW Field on CC

Debris Cleanup
ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding
CP Butterfly Garden

Mulch
Orange Ave UNIT 31:FL070 Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Pruning
Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 12-0-12 & Supra T&O Micros for Turf
Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way
LSF-7:Biltmore ROW NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.
NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Snap Shot - T/I 2.5
Esplanade Way (Units 5,20)

LSF-7:Biltmore ROW
NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162
UNIT 18:Cummings Park
UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSLSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 1:WD240

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:LDR-5 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 17:WD284
Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)
UNIT 14:Avon Park
UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr
UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)
Tot Lot Tot Lot Tot Lot ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection
Controller 10, Unit 29, 30, FL170 & FL080

Controller 20, Unit 5 Bluff Oak/ W LSF3

Irrigation Repairs
Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number
18 35 3/20 Mainline 195135

20 Orange 3/21 Rotors/Sprayheads/Nozzles & Pipe 195136

10 29 3/21 Sprayheads/Nozzles 195133

16 14 3/22 Valve Boxes/Wire 195134

6 CP 3/23 Mainline Repair 195138
20 36 3/23 Installation of New Rotors 195137

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3/27/23 3/28/23 3/29/23 3/30/23 3/31/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 86°F Lo 72°F Hi 82°F Lo 67°F Hi 71°F Lo 62°F Hi 78°F Lo 48 F Hi 80°F Lo 57°F

Rain Afternoon

Full Maintenance

NON-UNIT:Dog Park Bermuda Plot (CP) Bermuda Plot (CP) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

Central Park:FL131 Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

Central Park:Tot Lot NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Standard Maintenance

NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks Field LSF-7:Common Area Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

UNIT 5:Natural Area by Urban Park

UNIT 5:SE Field on CC / TR216

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

CP Butterfly Garden

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Clean Drains - Storm Prep Clear Grates - Storm Prep

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Compare N Save & Diquat

Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 17:WD253 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 17:WD253 WD290 (Pond) UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

WD290 (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 20, Unit 5 Bluff Oak/ W LSF3 Controller 13, Unit 10 Controller 23, Unit 17 Controller 23, Unit 17

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

13 10 3/29 Pipe/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195197

16 14 3/27 Finish Repair in Avon Park Wire Repair 195198

20 36 3/27 Replace Decoder & Sprayheads/Nozzles/Pipe 195199

23 17 3/30 Pipe/Rotors/Sprayheads/Nozzles 195200

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP 3/24/2023 & 3/27/2023 Hand Weeding Butterfly Garden 3/24 & 3/27 195205

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 






	Agenda
	III. Consideration of Request from Southwood Golf Club
	IV. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the February 9, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2023 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V. Consideration of Agreement with Leon County Tax Collector
	VI. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.   Variance Report 



